



General Assembly

Distr. GENERAL

A/38/100/Add.1 23 September 1983 ENGLISH ORIGINAL: ENGLISH/FRENCH

Thirty-eighth session

ANNOTATED AGENDA OF THE THIRTY-EIGHTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY*

CONTENTS

			<u>Page</u>
ı.	INTR	ODUCTION	19
II.	ANNO	TATED AGENDA	19
	1.	Opening of the session by the Chairman of the delegation of Hungary	19
	2.	Minute of silent prayer or meditation	19
	3.	Credentials of representatives to the thirty-eighth session of the General Assembly:	
		(a) Appointment of the members of the Credentials Committee;	
		(b) Report of the Credentials Committee	19
	4.	Election of the President of the General Assembly	19
	5.	Election of the officers of the Main Committees	19
	6.	Election of the Vice-Presidents of the General Assembly	20

^{*} The purpose of this document is to bring up to date the information contained in the annotated preliminary list of items to be incuded in the provisional agenda of the thirty-eighth session of the General Assembly (A/38/100).

		Page
7.	Notification by the Secretary-General under Article 12, paragraph 2, of the Charter of the United Nations	20
8.	Adoption of the agenda and organization of work: reports of the General Committee	20
9.	General debate	21
10.	Report of the Secretary-General on the work of the Organization	21
11.	Report of the Security Council	21
12.	Report of the Economic and Social Council:	
	(a) Report of the Council;	
	(b) Reports of the Secretary-General	21
13.	Report of the International Court of Justice	34
14.	Report of the International Atomic Energy Agency	34
15.	Elections to fill vacancies in principal organs:	
	(a) Election of five non-permanent members of the Security Council	34
	(b) Election of eighteen members of the Economic and Social Council	34
16.	Elections to fill vacancies in subsidiary organs:	
	(a) Election of fifteen members of the Industrial Development Board	34
	(b) Election of nineteen members of the Governing Council of the United Nations Environment Programme	35
	(c) Election of twelve members of the World Food Council	35
	(d) Election of seven members of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination	35
	(e) Election of the members of the Board of Governors of the United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries	35
17.	Appointments to fill vacancies in subsidiary organs and other appointments:	
	(a) Appointment of six members of the Advisory Committee on Aministrative and Budgetary Questions	35

		Page
	(b) Appointment of six members of the Committee on Contributions	35
	(C) Appointment of a member of the Board of Auditors	36
	(d) Confirmation of the appointment of three members of the Investments Committee	36
	(e) Appointment of two members of the United Nations Administrative Tribunal	36
•	(f) Confirmation of the appointment of the Administrator of the United Nations Development Programme	36
	(g) Appointment of the United Nations Commissioner for Namibia	36
	(h) Confirmation of the appointment of the Executive Director of the United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries	36
18.	Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples:	
	(a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples;	·
	(b) Report of the Secretary-General	36
19.	Admission of new Members to the United Nations	37
20.	Return or restitution of cultural property to the countries of origin: report of the Secretary-General	37
21.	Thirty-five years of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights: international co-operation for the promotion and observance of civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights	37
22.	Co-operation between the United Nations and the Organization of the Islamic Conference: report of the Secretary-General	37
23.	The situation in Kampuchea: report of the Secretary-General	38
24.	Co-operation between the United Nations and the Asian-African Legal Consultative Committee: report of the Secretary-General	38
25.	Question of the Falkland Islands (Malvinas): report of the Secretary-General	38

		Page
26.	Co-operation between the United Nations and the Organization of African Unity: report of the Secretary-General	38
27.	Co-operation between the United Nations and the League of Arab States: report of the Secretary-General	38
28.	Armed Israeli aggression against the Iraqi nuclear installations and its grave consequences for the established international system concerning the peaceful uses of nuclear energy, the non-proliferation of nuclear weapons and international peace and security: report of the Secretary-General	38
29.	The situation in Afghanistan and its implications for international peace and security: report of the Secretary-General	39
30.	Question of the Comorian island of Mayotte: report of the Secretary-General	39
31.	Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea: report of the Secretary-General	39
32.	Policies of apartheid of the Government of South Africa:	
	(a) Report of the Special Committee against Apartheid;	
	(b) Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convention against Apartheid in Sports;	
	(c) Report of the Secretary-General	39
33.	Question of Palestine:	
	(a) Report of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People;	
	(b) Report of the International Conference on the Question of Palestine;	
	(c) Reports of the Secretary-General	40
34.	The situation in the Middle East: report of the Secretary-General	40
35.	United Nations Conference for the Promotion of International Co-operation in the Peaceful Uses of Nuclear Energy: report of the Preparatory Committee for the United Nations Conference for the Promotion of International Co-operation in the Peaceful Uses of Nuclear Energy	40

		Page
36.	Question of Namibia:	
	(a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples;	
	(b) Report of the United Nations Council for Namibia;	
	(c) International Conference in Support of the Struggle of the Namibia People for Independence: report of the Conference;	an
	(d) Report of the Secretary-General	. 41
37.	Question of peace, stability and co-operation in South-East Asia	. 41
38.	Launching of global negotiations on international economic co-operation for development	. 42
39.	Question of equitable representation on and increase in the membership of the Security Council	. 42
40.	Observance of the quincentenary of the discovery of America	. 42
41.	Question of Cyprus: report of the Secretary-General	. 42
42.	Implementation of the resolutions of the United Nations	. 42
43.	Implementation of General Assembly resolution 37/71 concerning the signature and ratification of Additional Protocol I of the Treaty for the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons in Latin America (Treaty of Tlatelolco)	. 42
44.	Cessation of all test explosions of nuclear weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament	
45.	Urgent need for a comprehensive nuclear-test-ban treaty: report of the Committee on Disarmament	. 42
46.	Implementation of the Declaration on the Denuclearization of Africa: report of the Secretary-General	. 43
47.	Establishment of a nuclear-weapon-free zone in the region of the Middle East: report of the Secretary-General	. 43
48.	Establishment of a nuclear-weapon-free zone in South Asia: report of the Secretary-General	. 43

		Page
49.	Prohibition of the development and manufacture of new types of weapons of mass destruction and new systems of such weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament	. 43
50.	Review of the implementation of the recommendations and decisions adopted by the General Assembly at its tenth special session:	
	(a) Report of the Disarmament Commission;	
	(b) Report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(c) Bilateral nuclear-arms negotiations;	
	(d) Cessation of the nuclear-arms race and nuclear disarmament: repor of the Committee on Disarmament;	t
	(e) Disarmament Week: reports of the Secretary-General;	
	(f) Prohibition of the nuclear neutron weapon: report of the Committe on Disarmament;	e
	(g) Implementation of the recommendations and decisions of the tenth special session:	
	(i) Report of the Disarmament Commission;	
	(ii) Report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(h) Prevention of nuclear war: report of the Committee on Disarmament	,
	(i) Proposal for the establishment of an international satellite monitoring agency: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(j) Advisory Board on Disarmament Studies: report of the Secretary-General	. 43
51.	United Nations Conference on Prohibitions or Restrictions of Use of Certain Conventional Weapons Which May Be Deemed to Be Excessively Injurious or to Have Indiscriminate Effects: report of the Secretary-General	. 44
52.	Conclusion of an international convention on the strengthening of the security of non-nuclear-weapon States against the use or threat of use of nuclear weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament	. 44
53.	Conclusion of effective international arrangements to assure non-nuclear-weapon States against the use or threat of use of nuclear weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament	. 44

		Page
54.	Israeli nuclear armament: report of the Secretary-General	. 44
55.	Prevention of an arms race in outer space: report of the Committee on Disarmament	. 45
56.	Relationship between disarmament and development: report of the Secretary-General	. 45
5 7.	Immediate cessation and prohibition of nuclear-weapon tests: report of the Committee on Disarmament	
58.	Reduction of military budgets:	
	(a) Report of the Disarmament Commission;	
	(b) Reports of the Secretary-General	45
59.	Implementation of the Declaration of the Indian Ocean as a Zone of Peace: report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Indian Ocean	. 45
60.	World Disarmament Conference: report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the World Disarmament Conference	. 45
61.	Chemical and bacteriological (biological) weapons:	
	(a) Report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(b) Report of the Secretary-General	46
62.	General and complete disarmament:	
	(a) Report of the Disarmament Commission;	
	(b) Report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(c) Study on conventional disarmament: report of the Secretary- General;	
	(d) Non-stationing of nuclear weapons on the territories of States where there are no such weapons at present: report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(e) Independent Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues: report of the Disarmament Commission;	
	(f) Prohibition of the development, production, stockpiling and use of radiological weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament;	

			Faye
	(g)	Prevention of an arms race in outer space and prohibition of anti- satellite systems: report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(h)	Prohibition of the production of fissionable material for weapons purposes: report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(i)	Measures to provide objective information on military capabilities: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(<u>t</u>)	Institutional arrangements relating to the process of disarmament:	-
		(i) Report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
		(ii) Report of the Secretary-General;	
	(iii) Report of the Director of the United Nations Institute for Disarmament Research	46
63.	Revi Spec	ew and implementation of the Concluding Document of the Twelfth ial Session of the General Assembly:	
	(a)	Freeze on nuclear weapons;	
	(b)	Implementation of General Assembly resolution 37/100 B on a nuclear-arms freeze;	
	(c)	Convention on the Prohibition of the Use of Nuclear Weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament;	
	(d)	Consideration of guidelines for confidence-building measures: report of the Disarmament Commission;	
	(e)	Regional disarmament: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(f)	United Nations programme of fellowships on disarmament: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(g)	World Disarmament Campaign: report of the Secretary-General	47
64.	Deve repo	clopment and strengthening of good-neighbourliness between States: ort of the Secretary-General	48
65.		engthening of security and co-operation in the Mediterranean region:	48
66.	Revi Inte	ew of the implementation of the Declaration on the Strengthening of rnational Security: report of the Security Council	48

		rage
5 7.	Implementation of the collective security provisions of the Charter of the United Nations for the maintenance of international peace and security: report of the Security Council	48
68.	Effects of atomic radiation: report of the United Nations Scientific Committee on the Effects of Atomic Radiation	48
69.	Report of the Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied Territories: reports of the Secretary-General	48
70.	International co-operation in the peaceful uses of outer space:	
	(a) Report of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space;	
	(b) Implementation of the recommendations of the Second United Nations Conference on the Exploration and Peaceful Uses of Outer Space: report of the Secretary-General	49
71.	Comprehensive review of the whole question of peace-keeping operations in all their aspects: report of the Special Committee on Peace-keeping Operations	49
72.	Questions relating to information:	
	(a) Report of the Committee on Information;	
	(b) Report of the Secretary-General;	
	(c) Report of the Director-General of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization	49
73.	United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East:	
	(a) Report of the Commissioner-General;	
	(b) Report of the Working Group on the Financing of the United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East;	
	(c) Report of the United Nations Conciliation Commission for Palestine	,
	(d) Report of the Joint Inspection Unit;	
	(e) Reports of the Secretary-General	50
74.	International co-operation to avert new flows of refugees: report of the Secretary-General	. 51

			<u>Page</u>
75.		1's decision to build a canal linking the Mediterranean Sea to the Seas report of the Secretary-General	51
76.		ion of the Malagasy islands of Glorieuses, Juan de Nova, Europa assas da India	51
77.		ion of the composition of the relevant organs of the United	51
78.	Devel	opment and international economic co-operation:	
		International Development Strategy for the Third United Nations Development Decade	51
	(b) '	Trade and development:	
		(i) Report of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development on its sixth session;	
	(:	ii) Report of the Trade and Development Board;	
	(i:	ii) Report of the Secretary-General;	
	(:	iv) Reports of the Secretary-General of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development	52
	(c)	Industrialization: report of the Industrial Development Board	53
	1	Science and technology for development: report of the Intergovernmental Committee on Science and Technology for Development	53
	(e) I	Food problems:	
	ı	(i) Report of the World Food Council;	
	(i	i) Reports of the Secretary-General	53
	(f) F	Sconomic and technical co-operation among developing countries:	
	((i) Report of the High-level Committee on the Review of Technical Co-operation among Developing Countries;	
	(i	i) Report of the Secretary-General	54

	(g)	Environment:	Page
		(i) Report of the Governing Council of the United Nations Environment Programme;	
		(ii) Reports of the Secretary-General	54
	(h)	Human settlements:	
		(i) Report of the Commission on Human Settlements;	
		(ii) Reports of the Secretary-General	55
	(i)	International Year of Shelter for the Homeless: report of the Secretary-General	55
	(j)	Effective mobilization and integration of women in development	55
	(k)	United Nations Special Fund	55
	(1)	New and renewable sources of energy:	
		(i) Report of the Committee on the Development and Utilization of New and Renewable Sources of Energy;	
		(ii) Report of the Secretary-General	56
	(m)	Implementation of the Substantial New Programme of Action for the 1980s for the Least Developed Countries: report of the Secretary-General	56
	(n)	New international human order: moral aspects of development	56
79.	0pe	rational activities for development:	
	(a)	Operational activities for development of the United Nations system: report of the Secretary-General	57
	(b)	United Nations Development Programme	57
	(c)	United Nations Capital Development Fund	57
	(d)	United Nations Fund for Population Activities	57
	(e)	United Nations Volunteers programme	58
	(f)	United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries: report of the Secretary-General	58

			Page
	(g)	United Nations Children's Fund	58
	(h)	World Food Programme	58
	(i)	Technical co-operation activities undertaken by the Secretary-General	59
80.	Trai	ning and research:	
	(a)	United Nations Institute for Training and Research:	
		(i) Report of the Executive Director;	
		(ii) Report of the Secretary-General	59
	(b)	United Nations University: report of the Council of the United Nations University	59
	(c)	Unified approach to development analysis and planning: report of the Secretary-General	60
81.	Spec	ial economic and disaster relief assistance:	
	(a)	Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator: reports of the Secretary-General	60
	(b)	Special programmes of economic assistance: reports of the Secretary-General	61
	(c)	Implementation of the medium-term and long-term recovery and rehabilitation programme in the Sudano-Sahelian region: report of the Secretary-General	64
82.		ementation of the Programme for the Decade for Action to Combat sm and Racial Discrimination: report of the Secretary-General	64
83.		and World Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination:	64
84.		rnational Youth Year: Participation, Development, Peace: report the Secretary-General	64
85.	Worl	d social situation:	
	(a)	Implementation of General Assembly resolution 37/54	64
	(b)	National experience in achieving far-reaching social and economic changes for the purpose of social progress: reports of the Secretary-General	65

			Page
	(c)	Popular participation in its various forms as an important factor in development and in the realization of human rights: report of the Secretary-General	65
86.	seli colo	ortance of the universal realization of the right of peoples to f-determination and of the speedy granting of independence to onial countries and peoples for the effective guarantee and ervance of human rights: report of the Secretary-General	65
8 7.	Eliz	aination of all forms of racial discrimination:	
	(a)	Report of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination:	
		(1) Report of the Committee;	
		(ii) Report of the Secretary-General	65
	(b)	Status of the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discriminations report of the Secretary-General	66
	(c)	Status of the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid: report of the Secretary-General	66
88.	Poli Secr	cies and programmes relating to youth: report of the etary-General	66
89.		tion of aging: report of the Secretary-General	66
90.	Worl Secr	d Programme of Action concerning Disabled Persons: report of the etary-General	66
91.	Unit	ed Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace:	
	(a)	Implementation of the Programme of Action for the Second Half of the United Nations Decade for Women; report of the	<i>c</i>
	(b)	Secretary-General	67
	(10)	Preparations for the World Conference to Review and Appraise the Achievements of the United Nations Decade for Women	67
	(c)	International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement of Women: report of the Secretary-General	67
	(d)	Voluntary Fund for the United Nations Decade for Women: report of the Secretary-General	67

		Page
92.	Elimination of all forms of discrimination against women:	
	(a) Report of the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women	67
	(b) Status of the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women: report of the Secretary-General	68
93.	Elimination of all forms of religious intolerance	68
94.	Human rights and scientific and technological developments	68
95.	Question of a convention on the rights of the child	68
96.	International Covenants on Human Rights:	
	(a) Report of the Human Rights Committee	68
	(b) Status of the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights and the Optional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights: report of the Secretary-General	68
9 7.	Torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment	68
	Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees:	
	(a) Report of the High Commissioner;	
	(b) Assistance to refugees in Africa: report of the Secretary-General	69
99.	International campaign against traffic in drugs: report of the Secretary-General	69
100.	Alternative approaches and ways and means within the United Nations system for improving the effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamental freedoms:	
	(a) Study on international conditions and human rights: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(b) National institutions for the promotion and protection of human rights: report of the Secretary-General	69
101.	New international humanitarian order: report of the Secretary-General .	69

			Page
102.	Info Arti	rmation from Non-Self-Governing Territories transmitted under cle 73 e of the Charter of the United Nations:	
	(a)	Report of the Secretary-General;	
	(b)	Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples	70
103.	the to C Terr colo repo Impl	vities of foreign economic and other interests which are impeding implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence colonial Countries and Peoples in Namibia and in all other itories under colonial domination and efforts to eliminate nialism, apartheid and racial discrimination in southern Africa: of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the ementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to mial Countries and Peoples	70
104.	Colo	ementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to mial Countries and Peoples by the specialized agencies and the rnational institutions associated with the United Nations:	
	(a)	Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples;	
	(b)	Report of the Secretary-General	70
105.	Unit repo	ed Nations Educational and Training Programme for Southern Africa: rt of the Secretary-General	71
106.	Offe of N	rs by Member States of study and training facilities for inhabitants on-Self-Governing Territories: report of the Secretary-General	71
10 7.	Fina Boar	ncial reports and audited financial statements, and reports of the d of Auditors:	
	(a)	United Nations Development Programme;	
	(b)	United Nations Children's Fund,	
	(c)	United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East;	
	(d)	United Nations Institute for Training and Research;	
	(e)	Voluntary funds administered by the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees;	
	(f)	United Nations Fund for Population Activities	71

		Page
108.	Programme budget for the biennium 1982-1983	72
109.	Proposed programme budget for the biennium 1984-1985	. 72
110.	Programme planning:	
	(a) Report of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination;	
	(b) Reports of the Secretary-General	73
111.	Financial emergency of the United Nations:	
	(a) Report of the Negotiating Committee on the Financial Emergency of the United Nations;	
	(b) Report of the Secretary-General	. 73
112.	Administrative and budgetary co-ordination of the United Nations with the specialized agencies and the International Atomic Energy Agency:	
	(a) Report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions;	
	(b) Feasibility of establishing a single administrative tribunal: report of the Secretary-General	. 74
113	Joint Inspection Unit: reports of the Joint Inspection Unit	. 74
114.	Pattern of conferences:	
	(a) Report of the Committee on Conferences;	
	(b) Reports of the Secretary-General	. 75
115.	Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses of the United Nations: report of the Committee on Contributions	. 75
116.	Personnel questions:	
	(a) Composition of the Secretariat: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(b) Respect for the privileges and immunities of officials of the United Nations and the specialized agencies and related organizations: report of the Secretary-General;	
	(c) Other personnel questions: reports of the Secretary-General	. 76

		Page
117.	7. United Nations common system: report of the International Civil Service Commission	
118.	. United Nations pension system: report of the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board	
119.	Financing of the United Nations peace-keeping forces in the Middle East:	
	(a) United Nations Disengagement Observer Force: report of the Secretary-General	77
	(b) United Nations Interim Force in Lebanon: report of the Secretary-General	77
120.	Consideration of the draft articles on most-favoured-nation clauses: report of the Secretary-General	77
121.	Progressive development of the principles and norms of international law relating to the new international economic order: report of the Secretary-General	77
122.	United Nations Programme of Assistance in the Teaching, Study, Dissemination and Wider Appreciation of International Law: report of the Secretary-General	77
123.	Measures to prevent international terrorism which endangers or takes innocent human lives or jeopardizes fundamental freedoms and study of the underlying causes of those forms of terrorism and acts of violence which lie in misery, frustration, grievance and despair and which cause some people to sacrifice human lives, including their own, in an attempt to effect radical changes: report of the Secretary-General	78
124	Peaceful settlement of disputes between States	78
125.	Draft Code of Offences against the Peace and Security of Mankind	78
126.	Report of the Special Committee on Enhancing the Effectiveness of the Principle of Non-Use of Force in International Relations	78
127.	Report of the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law on the work of its sixteenth session	78
128.	Consideration of effective measures to enhance the protection, security and safety of diplomatic and consular missions and representatives: report of the Secretary-General	79

		rage
129.	Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convention against the Recruitment, Use, Financing and Training of Mercenaries	79
130.	Review of the multilateral treaty-making process	79
131.	Report of the International Law Commission on the work of its thirty-fifth session	79
132.	Convention on the Law of Treaties between States and International Organizations or between International Organizations: report of the Secretary-General	79
133.	Report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country	79
134.	Report of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the Strengthening of the Role of the Organization	79
135.	Draft Declaration on Social and Legal Principles relating to the Protection and Welfare of Children, with Special Reference to Foster Placement and Adoption Nationally and Internationally: report of the Secretary-General	80
136.	Draft Body of Principles for the Protection of All Persons under Any Form of Detention or Imprisonment: report of the Secretary-General	80
137.	Draft standard rules of procedure for United Nations conferences: report of the Secretary-General	80
138.	Consequences of the prolongation of the armed conflict between Iran and Iraq	80
139.	Implementation of the conclusions of the Second Review Conference of the Parties to the Treaty on the Non-Proliferation of Nuclear Weapons and establishment of a preparatory committee for the Third Review Conference	80
140.	Question of Antarctica	81
141.	Conclusion of a treaty on the prohibition of the use of force in outer space and from space against the Earth	81

I. INTRODUCTION

- 1. This document, which brings up to date the information contained in the annotated preliminary list (A/38/100), has been prepared in conformity with paragraph 17 (c) of annex II to General Assembly resolution 2837 (XXVI) of 17 December 1971.
- 2. Since the issue of the annotated preliminary list on 15 June 1983, the following documents relating to the agenda have been circulated:
 - (a) Provisional agenda (see item 8);
 - (b) Requests for the inclusion of supplementary items (see items 138-141);
 - (c) Supplementary list (see item 8);
 - (d) Memorandum by the Secretary-General (see item 8);
 - (e) First report of the General Committee (see item 8).

II. ANNOTATED AGENDA

- Opening of the session by the Chairman of the delegation of Hungary
- Minute of silent prayer or meditation
- 3. Credentials of representatives to the thirty-eighth session of the General Assembly:
 - (a) Appointment of the members of the Credentials Committee
 - (b) Report of the Credentials Committee

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly has appointed the following States to be members of the Credentials Committee: China, Colombia, Indonesia, Jamaica, Mali, Portugal, Uganda, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and United States of America (decision 38/301).

4. Election of the President of the General Assembly

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly has elected Mr. Jorge E. Illueca (Panama) President of the Assembly (decision 38/302).

5. Election of the officers of the Main Committees

At the thirty-eighth session, the following persons have been elected Chairmen of the Main Committees (decision 38/303):

First Committee: Mr. Tom Eric Vraalsen (Norway);

Special Political Committee: Mr. Ernesto Rodríguez Medina (Colombia);

Second Committee: Mr. Peter Dietze (German Democratic Republic);

Third Committee: Mr. Saroj Chavanaviraj (Thailand);

Fourth Committee: Mr. Ali Treiki (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya);

Fifth Committee: Mr. Sumihiro Kuyama (Japan);

Sixth Committee: Mr. Elies Gastli (Tunisia).

6. Election of the Vice-Presidents of the General Assembly

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly has elected the following Member States Vice-Presidents of the Assembly: Algeria, Belgium, Bhutan, Burundi, Canada, China, Czechoslovakia, France, Guyana, Lebanon, Liberia, Nepal, Pakistan, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Sudan, Swaziland, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America and Venezuela (decision 38/304).

7. Notification by the Secretary-General under Article 12, paragraph 2, of the Charter of the United Nations

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the notification by the Secretary-General (A/38/438).

8. Adoption of the agenda and organization of work: reports of the General Committee

Provisional agenda

The provisional agenda was issued on 22 July (A/38/150).

Supplementary items

Four requests for the inclusion of supplementary items were submitted to the General Assembly (see items 138-141).

The supplementary list was issued on 26 August (A/38/200).

Additional items

As at 23 September 1983, no requests for the inclusion of additional items have been submitted.

Consideration of the draft agenda by the General Committee

The memorandum by the Secretary-General concerning the organization of the session, the adoption of the agenda and the allocation of items was issued as document A/BUR/38/1.

Consideration of the report of the General Committee

The General Assembly, having considered the first report of the General Committee (A/38/250), inter alia, adopted the agenda of the thirty-eighth session (A/38/251) and the allocation of agenda items (A/38/252).

9. General debate

The recommendations of the General Committee concerning the general debate appear in paragraph 4 of its first report to the General Assembly (A/38/250).

10. Report of the Secretary-General on the work of the Organization

At the thirty-eighth session, the report of the Secretary-General has been issued as Supplement No. 1 (A/38/1).

11. Report of the Security Council

At the thirty-eighth session, the report of the Security Council, covering the period from 16 June 1982 to 15 June 1983, will be issued as Supplement No. 2 (A/38/2).

12. Report of the Economic and Social Council:

(a) Report of the Council

(b) Reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Economic and Social Council (A/38/3, (parts I and II)), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3).

The following questions, to be considered under item 12, include reports which the General Assembly specifically requested or which the Economic and Social Council decided to transmit to the Assembly. They also include matters on which the Council has made recommendations to the Assembly.

Role of the public sector in promoting the economic development of developing countries

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council considered the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/137 (A/38/176-E/1983/50) (resolution 1983/61).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/137 (A/38/176-E/1983/50).

Industrial Development Decade for Africa

At its thirty-fifth session, in 1980, the General Assembly proclaimed the 1980s as the Industrial Development Decade for Africa; and called upon the United

A/38/100/Add.1 English Page 22

Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO) and the Economic Commission for Africa, in close co-operation with the Organization of African Unity, to formulate proposals to implement the programme for the Decade and to monitor its progress (resolution 35/66 B).

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council recommended that the General Assembly, at its thirty-eighth session, should continue to provide UNIDO with adequate funds from the United Nations regular technical assistance programmes for assistance to the African countries and to intergovernmental organizations necessary for the full implementation of the programme for the Decade (resolution 1983/70).

World Communications Year

At its thirty-sixth session, in 1981, the General Assembly proclaimed the year 1983 World Communications Year: Development of Communications Infrastructures, with the International Telecommunication Union serving as the lead agency for the Year and having responsibility for co-ordinating the interorganizational aspects of the programmes and activities of other agencies (resolution 36/40).

At its second regular session of 1982, the Economic and Social Council decided to request the Secretary-General of the International Telecommunication Union to submit to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session, through the Economic and Social Council at its second regular session of 1983, a report on the execution of the programme for the Year (decision 1982/163). At its organizational session of 1983, the Council decided to transmit the report of the Secretary-General of the International Telecommunication Union (A/38/374-E/1983/95) to the General Assembly without debate (decision 1983/101).

At the thirty-eighth session session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General of the International Telecommunication Union (A/38/374-E/1983/95).

World Tourism Organization

At its thirty-second session, in 1977, the General Assembly approved the Agreement on Co-operation and Relationships between the United Nations and the World Tourism Organization (WTO) (resolution 32/156). At the same session, the Assembly, inter alia, requested WTO to intensify its efforts to promote tourism, particularly in developing countries, invited those States Members of the United Nations which were not yet members of WTO to consider becoming members of that organization; and requested the Secretary-General to report to the Assembly through the Economic and Social Council (resolution 32/157).

At its thirty-third session, the General Assembly, <u>inter alia</u>, requested WTO to continue its efforts towards the further development and promotion of tourism, especially in the developing countries; urged States to give due attention and co-operation to the preparatory work of WTO for the 1980 World Tourism Conference; and requested the Secretary-General, in collaboration with the Secretary-General of WTO to submit a final report to the Assembly at its thirty-fourth session through the Economic and Social Council at its second regular session of 1979 (resolution 33/122).

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly, noting with satisfaction the report prepared by WTO (E/1979/99) in response to its resolution 33/122, requested that organization to continue its efforts towards further development and promotion of tourism, especially in the developing countries; urged States to give due attention and co-operation to the preparatory work of the World Tourism Conference to be held at Manila in 1980; reiterated its invitation, through the Secretary-General of the United Nations, to Member States which were not yet members of WTO to consider becoming members of that organization; and requested the Secretary-General of the United Nations, in collaboration with the Secretary-General of WTO to submit the report and recommendations of the World Tourism Conference to the Assembly at its thirty-sixth session (resolution 34/134).

The World Tourism Conference was held at Manila from 27 September to 10 October 1980.

At its thirty-sixth session, the General Assembly, having noted with satisfaction the report of the Secretary-General of WTO (A/36/236, annex), welcomed the Manila Declaration on World Tourism adopted by the World Tourism Conference; requested the Secretary-General of WTO to submit to the Assembly at its thirty-eighth session, through the Economic and Social Council, a report on the progress made in the implementation of the Manila Declaration (resolution 36/41).

At its organizational session for 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to transmit without debate the report of the Secretary-General of WTO (A/38/182-E/1983/66) to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session (decision 1983/101).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General of the World Tourism Organization ($\lambda/38/182$ -E/1983/66).

Exchange of information on banned hazardous chemicals and unsafe pharmaceutical products

At its thirty-fourth session, in 1979, the General Assembly urged Member States to exchange information on hazardous chemicals and unsafe pharmaceutical products that had been banned in their territories and to discourage, in consultation with importing countries, the exportation of such products to other countries; and requested the Secretary-General, in co-operation with the United Nations agencies and bodies concerned, especially the World Health Organization (WHO), to assist Governments in exchanging information and to submit a report to the Assembly at its thirty-fifth session, through the Economic and Social Council, about the experience of Member States and the United Nations agencies and bodies concerned (resolution 34/173).

At its first regular session of 1980, the Economic and Social Council decided to postpone until 1981 consideration of the report of the Secretary-General and, accordingly, recommended that the General Assembly should postpone consideration of that report to its thirty-sixth session (decision 1980/116).

At its thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly, noting with regret that the Secretary-General had been unable to present the report requested in resolution 34/173, invited Member States to provide information on the measures they had taken to exchange information on hazardous chemicals and unsafe pharmaceutical products that had been banned in their countries; requested the Commission on Transnational Corporations to study, during its seventh session, the ways and means within the information system on transnational corporations to improve the exchange of information on such chemicals and products, with a view to formulating appropriate recommendations; requested the Secretary-General to submit a report to the Assembly, at its thirty-sixth session, on the experience of Member States and the United Nations organs, organizations and bodies concerned; and appealed to these organs, organizations and bodies, especially the WHO, to provide any assistance, expertise and co-operation required for the preparation of the report (resolution 35/186).

At its thirty-sixth session, the General Assembly took note of the report of the Secretary-General on the exchange of information on banned hazardous chemicals and unsafe pharmaceutical products (A/36/255); and once again requested the Secretary-General to consult Member States on the existing information systems on banned hazardous chemicals and unsafe pharmaceutical products and to report to the Assembly at its thirty-eighth session through the Economic and Social Council (resolution 36/166).

At its organizational session for 1983, the Council decided to transmit without debate the report of the Secretary-General on the exchange of information on banned hazardous chemicals and unsafe pharmaceutical products (A/38/190-E/1983/67) to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session (decision 1983/101).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 36/166 (A/38/190-E/1983/67).

Co-operation between the United Nations and the Agency for Cultural and Technical Co-operation

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/132 (A/38/236-E/1983/75).

Assistance to the Palestinian People

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council took note of the report of the Secretary-General on assistance to the Palestinian people in Lebanon (A/38/207-E/1983/65) (decision 1983/170).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/134 (A/38/207-E/1983/65).

<u>Permanent sovereignty over national resources in the occupied Palestinian and other</u> Arab territories

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council took note of the reports of the Secretary-General on permanent sovereignty over national resources in the occupied Palestinian and other Arab territories (A/38/282-E/1983/84) and on the implications, under international law, of the United Nations resolutions on permanent sovereignty over natural resources, on the occupied Palestinian and other Arab territories and on the obligations of Israel concerning its conduct in these territories (A/38/265-E/1983/85) (decision 1983/178).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the reports of the Secretary-General called for under resolutions 36/173 (A/38/265-E/1983/85) and 37/135 (A/38/282-E/1983/84).

Special measures for the social and economic development of Africa in the 1980s

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council considered the report of the Secretary-General (A/38/275-E/1983/88) (resolution 1983/65).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/139 (A/38/275-E/1983/88).

Transport and Communications Decade in Africa

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council considered the report of the Secretary-General (A/38/259-E/1983/79) and the report of the Executive Secretary of the Economic Commission for Africa (A/38/263-E/1983/80, annex) (resolution 1983/67).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 13 of resolution 37/140 (A/38/259-E/1983/79);
- (b) Report of the Executive Secretary of the Economic Commission for Africa, called for under paragraph 8 of resolution 37/140 (A/38/263-E/1983/80, annex).

Particular problems facing Zaire with regard to transport, transit and access to foreign markets

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council considered the report of the Secretary-General (A/38/264-E/1983/90 and Add.1) (resolution 1983/64).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/205 (A/38/264-E/1983/90 and Add.1).

Economic Commission for Africa: regional programming, operations, restructuring and decentralization issues

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, inter alia, noted the Addis Ababa Declaration on the Occasion of the Silver Jubilee Anniversary Celebration of the Economic Commission for Africa, particularly the full commitment of the African Governments and peoples to the realization of the goals and objectives of the Lagos Plan of Action for the Implementation of the Monrovia Strategy for the Economic Development of Africa (A/S-11/14, annex I) and the Final Act of Lagos (ibid., annex II), which are an integral part of the International Development Strategy for the Third United Nations Development Decade; and recommended the General Assembly to call upon the international community to support the endeavour of the African Governments towards achieving the accelerated development and integration of their continent by making available to them the necessary moral, technical and financial assistance (resolution 1983/63).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/214.

Development of the energy resources of the developing countries

At its thirty-seventh session, the General Assembly, having reaffirmed that effective and urgent measures should be taken by the international community to assist and support the national efforts of the developing countries for developing domestic energy resources, inter alia, requested the Secretary-General to prepare, within the context of the International Development Strategy for the Third United Nations Development Decade, a comprehensive report on the development of the energy resources of the developing countries, to be submitted to the Economic and Social Council at its second regular session of 1983 and to contain an overview of the energy situation of the developing countries, an identification of the constraints to the development of their energy resources and a review of their energy investment requirements and the possible and available mechanisms for the financing of such investment (resolution 37/251).

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, having taken note of the note by the Secretary-General on the development of the energy resources of the developing countries (E/1983/91) and having regretted the delay in the submission of the report on this question to the Council, requested the Secretary-General to submit the completed report, in accordance with the mandate given by the General Assembly in its resolution 37/251, to the Assembly at its thirty-eighth session to enable it to consider this question in depth and to take such action as appropriate, and further requested the Secretary-General to take into account, in completing the report, the preliminary views expressed by Governments at the second regular session of 1983 of the Council (resolution 1983/60).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/251).

Convening of the International Conference on Population

At its resumed second regular session of 1981, the Economic and Social Council decided to convene in 1984 an International Conference on Population; decided further that the Conference should work within the framework of the existing World Population Plan of Action; and decided to designate the Population Commission, meeting in open-ended session, with the participation of any other State, as the intergovernmental preparatory committee for the Conference (resolution 1981/87).

At its first and second regular sessions of 1982, the Economic and Social Council considered the status of preparations for the Conference (resolutions 1982/7 and 1982/42).

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to convene the International Conference on Population at Mexico City from 6 to 13 August 1984; and recommended that the General Assembly, at its thirty-eighth session, should approve the regular budgetary resources required for the Conference, as agreed in paragraph 5 of Council resolution 1982/42 (resolution 1983/6).

Promotion of interregional economic and technical co-operation among developing countries

At its second regular session of 1982, the Economic and Social Council, in the context of rationalizing its work, decided to identify, at its annual organizational session, a subject relating to interregional co-operation, of common interest to all regions, for detailed consideration by the Council and to request the executive secretaries of the regional commissions to submit their joint recommendations in this regard to the Council at its annual organizational session (decision 1982/174).

At its organizational session for 1983, the Council decided to consider in detail the promotion of programmes of interregional economic and technical co-operation among developing countries (decision 1983/101).

At its second regular session of 1983, the Council, having taken note with appreciation of the report of the Secretary-General on the promotion of programmes of interregional economic and technical co-operation among developing countries (E/1983/70), recommended the General Assembly to continue to provide appropriate resources to enable the regional commissions to mobilize and to ensure their existing capability effectively to meet their responsibility for programme formulation, implementation and co-ordination in regard to subregional, regional and interregional economic and technical co-operation among developing countries and to request the Secretary-General to keep the Assembly informed, through the Council, on an ongoing and continuing basis, of progress made by the Organization in the promotion of subregional, regional and interregional economic and technical co-operation among developing countries (resolution 1983/66).

Organization of work of the Second Committee of the General Assembly

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to submit to the General Assembly recommendations regarding the organization of the

A/38/100/Add.1 English Page 28

work of the Second Committee of the General Assembly (A/38/421, annex) (decision 1983/164).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it a letter from the President of the Economic and Social Council (A/38/421).

Consumer protection

At its second regular session of 1981, the Economic and Social Council, inter alia, requested the Secretary-General, drawing upon the views of individual Member States, United Nations organs, agencies and programmes concerned, and the regional commissions, to continue consultations on consumer protection, with the aim of pursuing, inter alia, the elaboration of a set of general guidelines for consumer protection, taking particularly into account the needs of the developing countries and, in the light of his findings, to submit a report with appropriate proposals, covering, inter alia, the possibility of convening an intergovernmental meeting on the guidelines, to the Council at its second regular session of 1983 (resolution 1981/62).

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, inter alia, decided to transmit the report of the Secretary-General on consumer protection (E/1983/71), together with a synopsis of the comments made thereon and any written comments on the guidelines that had been or would be received from Governments, to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session, and to recommend the Assembly to determine the procedure for the consideration of the draft guidelines, with a view to their adoption by the Assembly at its thirty-ninth session (decision 1983/174).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General on consumer protection (E/1983/71).

Report of the Commission on Transnational Corporations on its special session

At its resumed fifty-seventh session in 1974, the Economic and Social Council decided to establish an intergovernmental Commission on Transnational Corporations as an advisory body to the Council to assist it in dealing with the issue of transnational corporations; and decided further that the Commission would assist the Council in fulfilling its responsibilities in the field of transnational corporations by undertaking work which might assist the Council in evolving a set of recommendations which, taken together, would represent the basis for a code of conduct dealing with transnational corporations (resolution 1913 (LVII)).

The Commission, which meets annually, has held nine regular sessions.

At its resumed second regular session in 1982, the Economic and Social Council decided that the Commission should hold a special session early in 1983 for the purpose of continuing and completing the formulation of a code of conduct on transnational corporations; and requested the Commission to submit to it the full and final draft code of conduct for its consideration and transmission to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session for consideration and appropriate action (resolution 1982/68).

The Commission held its special session from 7 to 18 March and from 9 to 21 May 1983. At the end of the special session, the Commission held discussions on future work on the Code of Conduct. Even though the Code had not been completed, the Commission adopted its report for submission to the Council for its consideration and further action at its second regular session in 1983 (see E/1983/17, para. 21).

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to transmit the report of the Commission on Transnational Corporations on its special session (E/1983/17) to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session for consideration and action (decision 1983/183).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Commission on Transnational Corporations on its second special session (E/1983/17).

International co-operation in drug abuse control

At its thirty-fourth session in 1980, the General Assembly requested the organs of the United Nations and the specialized agencies with programmes having an impact on narcotics, as a means of expediting a concerted international effort substantially to reduce illicit drug activities, to report annually to the Assembly on their activities and proposed projects in this field (resolution 34/177). The Organizational Committee of the Administrative Committee on Co-ordination later entrusted the Commission on Narcotic Drugs with the responsibility of ensuring the implementation of resolution 34/177 and requested the Director of the Division of Narcotic Drugs to pursue consultations with the organizations concerned to co-ordinate related international drug control matters within the United Nations system.

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 34/177.

Question of human rights in southern Africa

At its first regular session, the Economic and Social Council, noting Commission on Human Rights resolution 1983/9, endorsed the Commission's decisions to renew the mandate of the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts, to request the Group to submit a report on its finding to the Commission at its forty-first session at the latest, and to submit a progress report to the Commission at its fortieth session. The Council also endorsed the Commission's decisions to authorize the Ad Hoc Working Group to organize in 1984 a seminar to consider the most effective means of reinforcing the Commission's efforts to eliminate apartheid, racism and racial discrimination and to authorize the Chairman of the Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts to participate in conferences, symposia, seminars or other events connected with the action against apartheid organized under the auspices of the Special Committee against Apartheid and the United Nations Council for Namibia (decision 1983/135); and decided to transmit Commission on Human Rights resolution 1983/9 to the General Assembly (decision 1983/136).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following reports of the Ad Hoc Working Group:

- (a) Policies and practices which violate human rights in South Africa and Namibia, called for under resolutions 5 (XXXVII), 1982/8 and 1982/9; E/CN.4/1983/10;
- (b) Apartheid as a collective form of slavery, called for under resolution 5 (XXXVII): E/CN.4/1983/37;
- (c) Effects of the policy of <u>apartheid</u> on black women and children in South Africa, called for under Assembly resolution 35/206 N: E/CN.4/1983/38.

International Year of Peace

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/16 (A/38/413).

Strategy and policies for drug control

At its thirty-second session, in 1977, the General Assembly, having recognized the urgent need to make individuals and Governments more aware of the dangers of drug abuse and the need for increased attention to the field of prevention, treatment and rehabilitation, requested the Commission on Narcotic Drugs to study the possibility of launching a meaningful programme of international drug abuse control strategy and policies, including the possibility of integrating therein existing policies or envisaged development assistance programmes (resolution 32/124).

At its thirty-third session, the General Assembly urged Governments to support the work of the Commission and to provide complete data and information to the Secretary-General in their annual reports; and requested the Commission to undertake at its twenty-eighth session the finalization and implementation of the comprehensive programme of international drug abuse control strategy and policies (resolution 33/168).

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly requested the Commission to finalize as next special session, to be held in 1980, a meaningful programme of international drug abuse control strategy and policies aimed at eradicating illicit demand for, production of and traffic in narcotic drugs and psychotropic substances, and to report to the Economic and Social Council at its first regular session of 1980 on the progress achieved; further requested the organs of the United Nations and the specialized agencies with programmes having an impact on narcotics to report annually to the Assembly on their activities and proposed projects in this field; and requested the Secretary-General to report annually to the Assembly (resolution 34/177).

At its thirty-fifth session, the General Assembly called upon the Commission to present, at its thirtieth regular session, the completed international programme for drug abuse control so that such a comprehensive, co-ordinated global strategy might be translated at the earliest possible date into actions seeking to interdict narcotics trafficking, eradicate the illicit production and demand, educate citizens throughout the world regarding the dangers of drugs and treat and

rehabilitate those individuals who had become dependent upon or addicted to drugs (resolution 35/195).

At its thirty-sixth session, the General Assembly adopted the International Drug Abuse Control Strategy and the basic five-year programme of action dealt with in Commission on Narcotic Drugs resolution 1 (XXIX) which the Economic and Social Council, in its decision 1981/113 of 6 May 1981, had decided to transmit to the Assembly; requested the Commission, within available resources, to establish a task force, in consultation with the Directors-General of the appropriate specialized agencies and other United Nations drug-related bodies, composed of representatives of these agencies and bodies and representatives of the Member States most interested in and affected by the production, trafficking and consumption of and demand for illicit drugs, as well as those interested in and affected by the licit production of drugs, to review, monitor and co-ordinate the implementation of the Strategy and the programme of action and to submit a report to the Commission at each session or special session on the progress made in implementing the Strategy and programme of action and to provide any recommendations it deemed necessary regarding future revision of such Strategy and programme of action; and requested the Commission to review the report of its task force and to report thereon, through the Economic and Social Council, to the Assembly at its thirty-eighth session and annually thereafter (resolution 36/168).

At its thirty-seventh session, the General Assembly, having noted with satisfaction the establishment of the task force requested in paragraph 3 of resolution 36/168, approved the projects recommended by the Commission in its resolution 1 (S-VII), as set out in the report of the Commission on its seventh special session; and requested the Commission to review the reports of its task force and to report thereon, through the Economic and Social Council, to the Assembly at its thirty-eighth session (resolution 37/168).

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, having noted that the Commission on Narcotic Drugs, in its resolution 1 (S-VII) of 8 February 1982, decided to establish a task force on a provisional basis and to review the composition of the task force at its thirtieth session, noting further the number of representations subsequently made to the Secretary-General concerning the provisional membership of the task force and its possible enlargement, aware that a task force with limited participation might prove to be discriminatory in nature, recognizing that the original purpose of the task force would be thwarted if the task force were to become too large, recognizing also that the monitoring and review procedure, as currently organized, might lead to a duplication of effort between the Commission and its task force and concerned that the financial constraints under which the task force had been authorized to meet made it necessary for the Commission to renounce its own meeting when its task force was in session, thereby further curtailing the time available to the Commission for examination of its agenda items, recommended to the General Assembly that the Commission, meeting in plenary during its sessions and in the presence of all interested observers, should in future replace the current task force as provisionally established and thus constitute the task force envisaged in Assembly resolution 36/168 (resolution 1983/2).

Also at its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to transmit annex II to the report of the Commission on its thirtieth session to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session. The annex contained the programme for the third and fourth years of the basic five-year programme of action adopted by the Assembly in the context of the International Drug Abuse Control Strategy established by resolution 36/168 (decision 1983/117).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General on strategy and policies for drug control (A/38/423).

Draft declaration on the rights of non-citizens

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/169 (A/38/147).

Measures to improve the situation and ensure the human rights and dignity of all migrant workers

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Working Group called for under resolution 37/170.

Regional arrangements for the promotion and protection of human rights

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/172.

Assistance to refugees in the Sudan

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report called for under resolution 37/173 (A/38/427).

Assistance to refugees in Somalia

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report called for under resolution 37/174 (A/38/400).

Assistance to displaced persons in Ethiopia

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report called for under resolution 37/175 (A/38/428).

Humanitarian assistance to refugees in Djibouti

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report called for under resolution 37/176 (A/38/399).

Assistance to student refugees in southern Africa

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/177 (A/38/429).

Measures to be taken against Nazi, Fascist and neo-Fascist activities and all other forms of totalitarian ideologies and practices based on racial intolerance, hatred and terror

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council took note of the report of the Secretary-General on measures to be taken against Nazi, Fascist and neo-Fascist activities and all other forms of totalitarian ideologies and practices based on racial intolerance, hatred and terror (A/38/166 and Add.1-2-E/1983/34 and Add.1-2) and decided to transmit it to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session (decision 1983/158).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/179 (A/38/166 and Add.1-2-E/1983/34 and Add.1-2).

Situation of human rights and fundamental freedoms in Chile

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Special Rapporteur called for under resolution 37/183 (A/38/385).

Situation of human rights and fundamental freedoms in Guatemala

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, noting Commission on Human Rights resolution 1983/37, welcomed the appointment by the Chairman of the Commission of a Special Rapporteur of the Commission whose mandate would be to make a thorough study of the human rights situation in Guatemala, based on all information which he might deem relevant, including any comments and information which the Government of Guatemala might wish to submit, and endorsed the Commission's decision to request that the Special Rapporteur should present an interim report to the General Assembly at its thirty—eighth session and a final report to the Commission at its fortieth session. The Council requested the Secretary—General to give all necessary assistance to the Special Rapporteur (decision 1983/148).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General transmitting the interim report of the Special Rapporteur called for under resolution 1983/37.

Situation of human rights and fundamental freedoms in El Salvador

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, noting Commission on Human Rights resolution 1983/29, endorsed the Commission's decision to extend the mandate of the Special Representative on the situation of human rights in El Salvador for another year and to request him to submit his report on further developments in the situation of human rights in El Salvador to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session and to the Commission at its fortieth session, and requested the Secretary-General to give all necessary assistance to the Special Representative of the Commission (decision 1983/144).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of Special Representative called for under resolution 1983/29.

Human rights and mass exoduses

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/186.

13. Report of the International Court of Justice

At the thirty-eighth session, the report of the International Court of Justice, covering the period from 1 August 1982 to 31 July 1983, will appear as Supplement No. 4 (A/38/4).

14. Report of the International Atomic Energy Agency

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Agency for 1982 (A/38/346). In his statement to the Assembly, the Director-General of the Agency will give an account of any major developments since the date of issue of the report.

15. Elections to fill vacancies in principal organs:

(a) Election of five non-permanent members of the Security Council

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the seats being vacated by the following States: Guyana, Jordan, Poland, Togo and Zaire. As stipulated in rule 144 of the rules of procedure, a retiring member is not eligible for immediate re-election.

(b) Election of eighteen members of the Economic and Social Council

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the seats being vacated by the following States: Argentina, Bangladesh, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republics, Canada, China, Denmark, Fiji, India, Kenya, Nicaragua, Norway, Peru, Poland, Sudan, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and United Republic of Cameroon. As stipulated in rule 146 of the rules of procedure, a retiring member is eligible for immediate re-election.

16. Elections to fill vacancies in subsidiary organs:

(a) Election of fifteen members of the Industrial Development Board

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the seats being vacated by the following States: Brazil, Denmark, Ecuador, France, German Democratic Republic, Guinea, India, Japan, Mongolia, Netherlands, Pakistan, Romania, Sri Lanka, United States of America and Zambia. Members of the Board are eligible for immediate re-election.

(b) Election of nineteen members of the Governing Council of the United Nations Environment Programme

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the seats being vacated by the following States: Brazil, Egypt, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, Haiti, Iceland, Japan, Kenya, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Malaysia, Netherlands, Pakistan, Sri Lanka, Switzerland, Ukranian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United States of America, Venezuela and Zaire. Members of the Governing Council are eligible for immediate re-election.

(c) Election of twelve members of the World Food Council

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the seats being vacated by the following States: Argentina, Egypt, France, Haiti, Hungary, Indonesia, Italy, Japan, Norway, Pakistan, Rwanda and Zaire. As stipulated in resolution 3348 (XXIX), paragraph 8, members of the Council are eligible for immediate re-election. The Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/38/345).

(d) Election of seven members of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the seats being vacated by the following States: Brazil, India, Japan, Morocco, Philippines, Senegal and United Republic of Cameroon. Members of the Committee are eligible for immediate re-election. The Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/38/260).

(e) Election of the members of the Board of Governors of the United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to elect the entire membership of the Board of Governors. As stipulated in article 4, paragraph 2, of the statute of the Special Fund, retiring members of the Board of Governors are eligible for re-election.

17. Appointments to fill vacancies in subsidiary organs and other appointments:

(a) Appointment of six members of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the vacancies that will arise upon the expiry of the terms of office of Mr. Amnéus, Mr. Brochard, Mr. Garrido, Mr. Kuyama, Mr. Pinheiro Guimarães Neto and Mr. Tang. The Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/38/101).

(b) Appointment of six members of the Committee on Contributions

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the vacancies that will arise upon the expiry of the terms of office of Mr. De Burgos-Cabal, Mr. Fernández Maroto, Mr. Joseph, Mr. Kiti, Mr. Lahlou and Mr. Molteni. The Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/38/102).

(c) Appointment of a member of the Board of Auditors

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the vacancy that will arise upon the expiry of the term of office of the Comptroller and Auditor-General of Bangladesh. The Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/38/103).

(d) Confirmation of the appointment of three members of the Investments

Committee

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will be asked to confirm the appointment by the Secretary-General of three members to fill the vacancies that will arise upon the expiry of the terms of office of Mr. Montagu, Mr. Oltramare and Mr. Omaboe. The Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/38/104).

(e) Appointment of two members of the United Nations Administrative Tribunal

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have to fill the vacancies that will arise upon the expiry of the term of Mr. Kean and Mr. Reis. The Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General (A/38/105 and Corr.1).

(f) Confirmation of the appointment of the Administrator of the United Nations Development Programme

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General.

(g) Appointment of the United Nations Commissioner for Namibia

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General.

(h) Confirmation of the appointment of the Executive Director of the United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it a note by the Secretary-General.

- 18. Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples:
 - (a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples
 - (b) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee: A/38/23 (Parts I-VIII, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 23 (A/38/23);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General on Western Sahara, called for under resolution 37/28 and decision 37/411.

19. Admission of new members to the United Nations

As at 23 September 1983, the following documents have been circulated under this item:

- (a) Application for admission from Saint Christopher and Nevis: A/38/424-S/15989;
- (b) Letter from the President of the Security Council: A/38/442;
- (c) Draft resolution: A/38/L.1 and Add.1.

On 23 September 1983 (see A/38/PV.3), the General Assembly admitted Saint Christopher and Nevis to membership in the Organization (resolution 38/1), which now numbers 158 Member States.

20. Return or restitution of cultural property to the countries of origins report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 36/64 (A/38/456).

21. Thirty-five years of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights: international co-operation for the promotion and observance of civil, political, economic, social and cultural rights

Pursuant to General Assembly resolution 36/169, a Special International Seminar on the Experiences of Different Countries in the Implementation of International Standards on Human Rights was held at Geneva from 20 June to 1 July 1983.

In accordance with the same resolution, the Secretary-General has made the necessary preparations for the holding, on 9 December 1983, of a special commemorative meeting of the General Assembly to celebrate the thirty-fifth anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. Commemorative events will also be held at the United Nations Office at Geneva and at the Vienna International Centre.

22. Co-operation between the United Nations and the Organization of the Islamic Conference: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/4.

23. The situation in Kampuchea: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/6.

24. Co-operation between the United Nations and the Asian-African Legal Consultative Committee: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/8.

25. Question of the Falkland Islands (Malvinas): report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/9;
- (b) Report of the Special Committee: A/38/23 (Parts I-V), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 23 (A/38/23).
- 26. <u>Co-operation between the United Nations and the Organization of African Unity: report of the Secretary-General</u>

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/15 (A/38/307 and Add.1).

27. Co-operation between the United Nations and the League of Arab States: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/17 (A/38/299).

28. Armed Israeli aggression against the Iraqi nuclear installations and its grave consequences for the established international system concerning the peaceful uses of nuclear energy, the non-proliferation of nuclear weapons and international peace and security: report of the Secretary-General

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General transmitting the study of the Group of Experts on the Consequences of the Israeli Armed Attack against the Iraqi Nuclear Installations, called for under paragraph 8 of resolution 37/18: A/38/337;
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 9 of resolution 37/18: A/38/342.

29. The situation in Afghanistan and its implications for international peace and security: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/37 (A/38/449-S/16005).

30. Question of the Comorian island of Mayotte: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/65.

31. Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea: report of the Secretary-General

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council recommended that the General Assembly, when it considered the report of the Secretary-General on the implementation of Assembly resolution 37/66, should give due consideration to the continuation of activities concerned with information, assistance and advice in matters relating to the new legal régime of the oceans (resolution 1983/48).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/66.

32. Policies of apartheid of the Government of South Africa:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee against Apartheid
- (b) Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convention against Apartheid in Sports
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General

- (a) Report of the Special Committee against <u>Apartheid</u>: Supplement No. 22 (A/38/22);
- (b) Special reports of the Special Committee against Apartheid: Supplement No. 22A (A/38/22/Add.1-);
- (c) Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convention against Apartheid in Sports: Supplement No. 36 (A/38/36);
- (d) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/69 I.

33. Question of Palestine:

- (a) Report of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People
- (b) Report of the International Conference on the Question of Palestine
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People: Supplement No. 35 (A/38/35);
- (b) Report of the Preparatory Committee for the International Conference on the Question of Palestine: Supplement No. 46 (A/38/46);
- (c) Report of the International Conference on the Question of Palestine;
- (d) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolutions 37/86 D and E: A/38/458-S/16015.

34. The situation in the Middle East: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for in resolutions 37/123 E and F (A/38/458-S/16015).

35. United Nations Conference for the Promotion of International Co-operation in the Peaceful Uses of Nuclear Energy: report of the Preparatory Committee for the United Nations Conference for the Promotion of International Co-operation in the Peaceful Uses of Nuclear Energy

By a communication dated 8 July 1983 (A/37/755/Add.1), the President of the General Assembly informed the Secretary-General that he had appointed the Islamic Republic of Iran as a member of the Preparatory Committee for the United Nations Conference for the Promotion of International Co-operation in the Peaceful Uses of Nuclear Energy. At present, the Preparatory Committee is composed of the following 66 Member States:

Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Belgium, Brazil, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Finland, France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Ivory Coast, Japan, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Malaysia, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Netherlands, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Pakistan, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Romania, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United

Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of Cameroon, United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia and Zaire.

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Preparatory Committee for the United Nations Conference for the Promotion of International Co-operation in the Peaceful Uses of Nuclear Energy on the work of its fourth session: Supplement No. 48A (A/37/48/Add.1);
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General on the appointment of a member of the Preparatory Committee: A/37/755 and Add.1.

36. Question of Namibia:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples
- (b) Report of the United Nations Council for Namibia
- (c) International Conference in Support of the Struggle of the Namibian People for Independence: report of the Conference
- (d) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee: A/38/23 (Part V), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 23 (A/38/23);
- (b) Report of the United Nations Council for Namibia: Supplement No. 24 (A/38/24);
- (c) Report of the International Conference in Support of the Struggle of the Namibian People for Independence;
- (d) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/233 A: (A/38/183 and Add.1).

37. Question of peace, stability and co-operation in South-East Asia

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

38. Launching of global negotiations on international economic co-operation for development

At its resumed thirty-seventh session, on 19 September 1983, the General Assembly decided to include this item in the draft agenda of its thirty-eighth session (decision 37/456).

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

39. Question of equitable representation on and increase in the membership of the Security Council

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

40. Observance of the quincentenary of the discovery of America

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

41. Question of Cyprus: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/253.

42. Implementation of the resolutions of the United Nations

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

43. Implementation of General Assembly resolution 37/71 concerning the signature and ratification of Additional Protocol I of the Treaty for the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons in Latin America (Treaty of Tlatelolco)

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

44. Cessation of all test explosions of nuclear weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27).

45. Urgent need for a comprehensive nuclear-test-ban treaty: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27).

46. Implementation of the Declaration on the Denuclearization of Africa: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/74 B (A/38/196).

47. Establishment of a nuclear-weapon-free zone in the region of the Middle East: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/75 (A/38/197).

48. Establishment of a nuclear-weapon-free zone in South Asia: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/76 (A/38/198).

49. Prohibition of the development and manufacture of new types of weapons of mass destruction and new systems of such weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27).

- 50. Review of the implementation of the recommendations and decisions adopted by the General Assembly at its tenth special session:
 - (a) Report of the Disarmament Commission
 - (b) Report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (c) Bilateral nuclear-arms negotiations
 - (d) Cessation of the nuclear-arms race and nuclear disarmament: report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (e) Disarmament Week: reports of the Secretary-General
 - (f) Prohibition of the nuclear neutron weapon: report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (g) Implementation of the recommendations and decisions of the tenth special session:
 - (i) Report of the Disarmament Commission
 - (ii) Report of the Committee on Disarmament

- (h) Prevention of nuclear war: report of the Committee on Disarmament
- (i) Proposal for the establishment of an international satellite monitoring agency: report of the Secretary-General
- (j) Advisory Board on Disarmament Studies: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Disarmament Commission: Supplement No. 42 (A/38/42);
- (b) Report of the Committee on Disarmament: Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27);
- (c) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Report called for under resolution 37/78 D: A/38/144;
 - (ii) Report called for under resolution 37/78 K: A/38/404;
 - (iii) Report called for under resolution 37/99 K, sections III and V, paragraph 2: A/38/467.
- 51. United Nations Conference on Prohibitions or Restrictions of Use of Certain Conventional Weapons Which May Be Deemed to Be Excessively Injurious or to Have Indiscriminate Effects: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/79 (A/38/405).

52. Conclusion of an international convention on the strengthening of the security of non-nuclear-weapon States against the use or threat of use of nuclear weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27).

53. Conclusion of effective international arrangements to assure non-nuclearweapon States against the use or threat of use of nuclear weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27).

54. Israeli nuclear armament: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/82 (A/38/199).

55. Prevention of an arms race in outer space: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27).

56. Relationship between disarmament and development: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/84 (A/38/436).

57. Immediate cessation and prohibition of nuclear-weapon tests: report of the Committee on Disarmament

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Disarmament, which will be issued as Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27).

58. Reduction of military budgets:

- (a) Report of the Disarmament Commission
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Disarmament Commission: Supplement No. 42 (A/38/42);
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Report called for under paragraph 5 of resolution 37/95 B: A/38/354;
 - (ii) Report called for under paragraph 8 of resolution 37/95 B: A/38/353.

59. Implementation of the Declaration of the Indian Ocean as a Zone of Peace: report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Indian Ocean

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the $\underline{Ad\ Hoc}$ Committee on the Indian Ocean, which will be issued as Supplement No. 29 (A/38/29).

60. World Disarmament Conference: report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the World Disarmament Conference

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the \underline{Ad} Hoc Committee on the World Disarmament Conference, which has been issued as Supplement No. 28 ($\underline{A}/38/28$).

61. Chemical and bacteriological (biological) weapons:

- (a) Report of the Committee on Disarmament
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee on Disarmament: Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/98 Da A/38/435.

62. General and complete disarmament:

- (a) Report of the Disarmament Commission
- (b) Report of the Committee on Disarmament
- (c) Study on conventional disarmament: report of the Secretary-General
- (d) Non-stationing of nuclear weapons on the territories of States where there are no such weapons at present: report of the Committee on Disarmament
- (e) Independent Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues: report of the Disarmament Commission
- (f) Prohibition of the development, production, stockpiling and use of radiological weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament
- (g) Prevention of an arms race in outer space and prohibition of anti-satellite systems: report of the Committee on Disarmament
- (h) Prohibition of the production of fissionable material for weapons purposes: report of the Committee on Disarmament
- (i) Measures to provide objective information on military capabilities: report of the Secretary-General
- (j) Institutional arrangements relating to the process of disarmaments
 - (i) Report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (ii) Report of the Secretary-General
 - (iii) Report of the Director of the United Nations Institute for Disarmament Research

The second second

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Disarmament Commission: Supplement No. 42 (A/38/42);
- (b) Report of the Committee on Disarmament: Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27);
- (c) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Report called for under resolution 36/97 A;
 - (ii) Report called for under resolution 37/99 G: A/38/368;
 - (iii) Report called for under resolution 37/99 K.
- 63. Review and implementation of the Concluding Document of the Twelfth Special Session of the General Assembly:
 - (a) Freeze on nuclear weapons
 - (b) Implementation of General Assembly resolution 37/100 B on a nuclear-arms freeze
 - (c) Convention on the Prohibition of the Use of Nuclear Weapons: report of the Committee on Disarmament
 - (d) Consideration of guidelines for confidence-building measures: report of the Disarmament Commission
 - (e) Regional disarmament: report of the Secretary-General
 - (f) United Nations programme of fellowships on disarmament: report of the Secretary-General
 - (g) World Disarmament Campaign: report of the Secretary-General

- (a) Report of the Disarmament Commission: Supplement No. 42 (A/38/42);
- (b) Report of the Committee on Disarmament: Supplement No. 27 (A/38/27);
- (c) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Report called for under resolution 37/100 F: A/38/376;
 - (ii) Report called for under resolution 37/100 G;
 - (iii) Report called for under resolutions 37/100 H and J: A/38/349.

64. Development and strengthening of good-neighbourliness between Statess report of the Secretary-General

On 23 September 1983 (see A/38/PV.4), the General Assembly decided to refer this item to the Sixth Committee.

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/117 (A/38/366 and Add.1).

65. Strengthening of security and co-operation in the Mediterranean regions report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/118:

- (a) Replies received from Governments: A/38/291 and Add.1;
- (b) Analytical report based on replies received from Governments: A/38/395.
- 66. Review of the implementation of the Declaration on the Strengthening of International Security: report of the Security Council

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Security Council, which will be issued as Supplement No. 2 (A/38/2).

67. Implementation of the collective security provisions of the Charter of the United Nations for the maintenance of international peace and security: report of the Security Council

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Security Council, which will be issued as Supplement No. 2 (A/38/2).

68. Effects of atomic radiation: report of the United Nations Scientific

Committee on the Effects of Atomic Radiation

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Scientific Committee (A/38/142).

69. Report of the Special Committee to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied Territories: reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

(a) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Special Committee called for under paragraph 12 of resolution 37/88 Cs A/38/409;

- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Report called for under resolution 37/88 C;
 - (ii) Report called for under resolution 37/88 D: A/38/262;
 - (iii) Report called for under resolution 37/88 E;
 - (iv) Report called for under resolution 37/88 F;
 - (v) Report called for under resolution 37/88 G.
- 70. International co-operation in the peaceful uses of outer space:
 - (a) Report of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space
 - (b) Implementation of the recommendations of the Second United Nations

 Conference on the Exploration and Peaceful Uses of Outer Space: report

 of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space: Supplement No. 20 (A/38/20);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General on the implementation of the recommendations of the Second United Nations Conference on the Exploration and Peaceful Uses of Outer Space, called for under resolution 37/90: A/38/412.
- 71. Comprehensive review of the whole question of peace-keeping operations in all their aspects: report of the Special Committee on Peace-keeping Operations

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Special Committee called for under resolution 36/37 (A/38/381).

- 72. Questions relating to information:
 - (a) Report of the Committee on Information
 - (b) Report of the Secretary-General
 - (c) Report of the Director-General of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

(a) Report of the Committee on Information: Supplement No. 21 (A/38/21);

- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/94 B: A/38/387.
- (c) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Director-General of UNESCO called for under resolution 37/94 A: A/38/457.

73. United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East:

- (a) Report of the Commissioner-General
- (b) Report of the Working Group on the Financing of the United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East
- (c) Report of the United Nations Conciliation Commission for Palestine
- (d) Report of the Joint Inspection Unit
- (e) Reports of the Secretary-General

- (a) Report of the Commissioner-General of UNRWA: Supplement No. 13 (A/38/13);
- (b) Report of the Working Group on the Financing of UNRWA called for under resolution 37/120 A;
- (c) Report of the United Nations Conciliation Commission for Palestine called for under resolution 37/120 K: A/38/397;
- (d) Report of the Joint Inspection Unit called for under decision 36/462: A/38/143:
- (e) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Report called for under resolution 37/120 C: A/38/386;
 - (ii) Report called for under resolution 37/120 D: A/38/149;
 - (iii) Report called for under resolution 37/120 E: A/38/418;
 - (iv) Report called for under resolution 37/120 G: A/38/419;
 - (v) Report called for under resolution 37/120 H: A/38/361;
 - (vi) Report called for under resolution 37/120 I: A/38/382;
 - (vii) Report called for under resolution 37/120 J: A/38/420.

74. International co-operation to avert new flows of refugees: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 8 of resolution 37/121: A/38/274;
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Group of Governmental Experts called for under paragraph 9 of resolution 37/121: A/38/273.
- 75. Israel's decision to build a canal linking the Mediterranean Sea to the Dead Sea: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/122.

76. Question of the Malagasy islands of Glorieuses, Juan de Nova, Europa and Bassas da India

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

77. Question of the composition of the relevant organs of the United Nations

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

78. Development and international economic co-operation:

(a) International Development Strategy for the Third United Nations Development Decade

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council took note of the report of the Secretary-General on the progress achieved and prospects in the implementation by Governments of the Mar del Plata Action Plan, including the International Drinking Water Supply and Sanitation Decade, in the context of the review and appraisal of the International Development Strategy for the Third United Nations Development Decade; and recommended to the General Assembly that the Committee on the Review and Appraisal of the International Development Strategy for the Third United Nations Development Decade should, at its session in 1984, give due consideration to the role played by water resources development in the various elements of the International Development Strategy (resolution 1983/57); at the same session, the Economic and Social Council decided to request the General Assembly, at its thirty-eighth session, to schedule one session of the Committee on the Review and Appraisal of the Implementation of the International Development Strategy for the Third United Nations Development Decade; and to consider the report of the Committee at its second regular session of 1984, together with the

contribution of the subsidiary bodies of the Council in their respective sectors in applying the International Development Strategy as the policy framework in the formulation and implementation of their programmes of work and the medium-term plan, pursuant to paragraph 2 (e) and (f) of the Council decision 1983/101 (decision 1983/184, part VI).

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this sub-item.

(b) Trade and development:

- (i) Report of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development on its sixth session
- (ii) Report of the Trade and Development Board
- (iii) Report of the Secretary-General
- (iv) Reports of the Secretary-General of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development

At its sixth session, held at Belgrade from 6 June to 2 July 1983, the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development agreed that the Trade and Development Board, in it annual review of protectionism and structural adjustment, should monitor the implementation of resolution 159 (VI) and, where necessary, formulate appropriate recommendations concerning the general problem of protectionism, and continue annually to review patterns of production and trade in the world economy and, inter alia, review and monitor trade developments and, where appropriate, make general policy recommendations (resolution 159 (VI)); and decided that the Board at its twenty-seventh session should establish a work programme with respect to the continuing work of the Board in the area of protectionism and structural adjustment, taking into account Conference resolution 159 (VI) and other proposals under consideration at the sixth session of the Conference, as annexed to the decision (decision 160 (VI)).

- (a) Report of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development on its sixth session;
- (b) Report of the Trade and Development Board on the work of its twenty-sixth session, its twelfth special session and its twenty-seventh session: Supplement No. 15 (A/38/15);
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/207;
- (d) Reports of the Secretary-General of UNCTAD:

- (i) International Code of Conduct on the Transfer of Technology, called for under resolution 37/210;
- (ii) Energy resources of developing countries, called for under resolution 37/251: A/38/363.
- (c) Industrialization: report of the Industrial Development Board

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Industrial Development Board on the work of its seventeenth session: Supplement No. 16 (A/38/16);
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the formal meeting on the conversion of the United Nations Industrial Development Organization into a specialized agency: A/38/141.
- (d) Science and technology for development: report of the Intergovernmental

 Committee on Science and Technology for Development

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Intergovernmental Committee on Science and Technology for Development, which will be issued as Supplement No. 37 (A/38/37).

(e) Food problems:

- (i) Report of the World Food Council
- (ii) Reports of the Secretary-General

- (a) Report of the World Food Council: Supplement No. 19 (A/38/19);
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Situation of food and agriculture in Africa, called for under paragraph 10 of resolution 37/245; A/38/377;
 - (ii) Question of an international year for the mobilization of financial and technological resources for food and agriculture in Africa, called for under resolution 37/246: A/38/277-E/1983/96;
 - (iii) State of technology for food and agriculture in Africa, called for under paragraph 8 of resolution 37/245: A/38/280-E/1983/93.

- (f) Economic and technical co-operation among developing countries:
 - (i) Report of the High-level Committee on the Review of Technical Co-operaton among Developing Countries
 - (ii) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the High-level Committee on the Review of Technical Co-operation among Developing Countries: Supplement No. 39 (A/38/39);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/248.
- (g) Environment:
 - (i) Report of the Governing Council of the United Nations Environment
 Programme
 - (ii) Reports of the Secretary-General

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council took note of the reports of the Governing Council of the United Nations Environment Programme on its eleventh session and on the implementation in the Sudano-Sahelian region of the Plan of Action to Combat Desertification (UNEP/GC/11/10/Add.1), and decided to transmit them, together with the recommendations of the Governing Council (decisions 11/2 and 11/3 and decision 11/7, part seven, sect. A, para. 3, and sect. B, para. 5), to the General Assembly for consideration and action; took note of Governing Council decision 11/3 (see E/1983/L.34, annex I) on the process of preparation of the environmental perspective; and recommended to the General Assembly the adoption of a draft resolution (decision 1983/168).

- (a) Report of the Governing Council of UNEP on its eleventh session: Supplement No. 25 (A/38/25);
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Interrelationships between resources, environment, people and development, called for under resolution 36/179;
 - (ii) Remnants of war, called for under resolution 37/215: A/38/383;
 - (iii) Study on financing the Plan of Action to Combat Desertification called for under resolution 37/220: A/38/403;
- (c) Notes by the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Conventions and protocols in the field of the environment, called for under resolution 3436 (XXX): A/38/304;

(ii) Plan of Action to Combat Desertification in the Sudano-Sahelian region, called for under resolution 37/216: A/38/305.

(h) Human settlements

- (i) Report of the Commission on Human Settlements
- (ii) Reports of the Secretary-General

The Executive Director of the United Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat), Mr. Arcot Ramachandran, took up his duties on 11 October 1978. The secretariat of the Centre is at Nairobi.

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Commission on Human Settlements: Supplement No. 8 (A/38/8);
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Living conditions of the Palestinian people, called for under resolution 37/222: A/38/278-E/1983/77;
 - (ii) Co-ordination of human settlements programmes within the United Nations system, called for under resolution 37/223 C.
- (i) <u>International Year of Shelter for the Homeless: report of the</u> Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/221: A/38/233-E/1983/74 and Corr.1.

(j) Effective mobilization and integration of women in development

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

(k) United Nations Special Fund

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

(1) New and renewable sources of energy:

- (i) Report of the Committee on the Development and Utilization of New and Renewable Sources of Energy
- (ii) Report of the Secretary-General

At its organizational session for 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to transmit without debate the report of the Secretary-General on the implementation of Assembly resolution 37/250 (decision 1983/101).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee on the Development and Utilization of New and Renewable Sources of Energy: Supplement No. 44 (A/38/44);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/250 (A/38/240-E/1983/76).
- (m) Implementation of the Substantial New Programme of Action for the 1980s for the Least Developed Countries: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/224.

(n) New international human order: moral aspects of development

The item entitled "New international human order: moral aspects of development" was included in the agenda of the thirty-seventh session of the General Assembly at the request of the Philippines (A/37/192). At that session, the Assembly, having noted the proposal relating to the question of a new international human order: moral aspects of development, and having realized the need for a further elaboration of the proposal, decided to transmit the draft resolution on the subject to the Economic and social Council, with the request that it consider the matter at its second regular session of 1983, taking into account the deliberations of the Assembly at its thirty-seventh session; requested Governments to submit their comments to the Secretary-General, for transmission by him to the Council; and decided to take up this question at its thirty-eighth session on the basis of the report of the Council (resolution 37/225).

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to transmit to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session a draft resolution entitled "Declaration on a new international human order: moral aspects of development", the relevant documents (E/198/68 and Add.1 and 2; E/1983/89) submitted to the Council pursuant to resolution 37/225, and the comments made by Governments and by the Council during its consideration of the question at its second regular session of 1983 (see E/1983/SR.17-30) (decision 1983/171).

On 23 September 1983 (see A/38/PV.3), the General Assembly decided to include this question as a separate sub-item of item 78.

79. Operational activities for development:

(a) Operational activities for development of the United Nations system: report of the Secretary-General

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council took note of the note by the Secretary-General (A/38/258-E/1983/82 and Add.1) to which was annexed the report of the Director-General for Development and International Economic Co-operation on a comprehensive policy review of operational activities for development, and decided to transmit it to the General Assembly for consideration at its thirty-eighth session, together with the summary records (E/1983/Sk.34-36 and 42) of the discussion held by the Council on the question during its second regular session of 1983 (decision 1983/186); at the same session, the Council took note of the note by the Secretary-General on the review by the Administrative Committee on Co-ordination of the arrangments for the exercise of the function of resident co-ordinator (A/38/276-E/1983/103) (decision 1983/187).

At the thirty-eighth session, the Geneal Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Director-General for Development and International Economic Co-operation, called for under paragraph 20 of resolution 37/226: A/38/258-E/1983/82 and Add.1);
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the Administrative Committee on Co-ordination, called for under paragraph 23 of resolution 37/226: A/38/276-E/1983/103.
- (b) United Nations Development Programme

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/38/3 (Parts I and II), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its thirtieth session.
- (c) United Nations Capital Development Fund

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/38/3 (Parts I and II), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its thirtieth session.
- (d) United Nations Fund for Population Activities

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/38/3 (Parts I and II), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its thirtieth session;
- (c) Note by the Secretary-General on the United Nations Population Award: A/38/410.
- (e) United Nations Volunteers programme

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following reports:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/38/3 (Parts I and II), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its thirtieth session.
- (f) United Nations Special Fund for Land-locked Developing Countries: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/38/3 (Parts I and II), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its thirtieth session;
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/230: A/38/293.
- (g) United Nations Children's Fund

At the thirty-eioghth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Economic and Social Council (A/38/3 (Parts I and II)), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3).

(h) World Food Programme

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to submit to the General Assembly for consideration and adoption a draft resolution concerning the target for World Food Programme pledges for the period 1985-1986 (resolution 1983/73).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Economic and Social Council (A/38/3 (Parts I and II)), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3.

(i) Technical co-operation activities undertaken by the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assemby will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council: (A/38/3 (Parts I and II)), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3);
- (b) Report of the Governing Council of UNDP on its thirtieth session;
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/232.

80. Training and research:

- (a) United Nations Institute for Training and Research:
 - (i) Report of the Executive Director
 - (ii) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following reports:

- (a) Report of the Executive Director of UNITAR: Supplement No. 4 (A/38/14);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/142.
- (b) United Nations University: report of the Council of the United Nations University

As at 23 September 1983, the Council was composed of the following members:

Appointed members

Mr. Ungku Abdul Aziz (Malaysia) *

Mr. Bakr Abdullah Bakr (Saudi Arabia) **

Mr. Bashir Bakri (Sudan) **

Mrs. Marie-Thérèse Basse (Senegal) **

Mr. Daniel Adzei Bekoe (Ghana) *

Mr. André Blanc-Lapierre (France) **

Mrs. Elise M. Boulding (United States of America)*

Mr. Satish Chandra (India) *

Mrs. Mercedes B. Cencepcion (Philippines) **

Mr. Valy Charles Diarrassouba (Ivory Coast)*

Mr. Dennis H. Irvine (Guyana) *

Mr. André Louis Jaumotte (Belgium) *

Mr. Reimut Jochimsen (Federal Republic of Germany) *

Mr. F. S. C. P. Kalpage (Sri Lanka) *

Mr. Walter Joseph Kamba (Zimbabwe) **

Sir John Kendrew (United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland)*

Mr. Karl Eric Knutsson (Sweden) *

A/38/100/Add.1 English Page 60

Ms. Maria de Lourdes Pintasilgo (Portugal) **

Mr. Shizuo Saito (Japan) *

Mr. Victor Urquidi (Mexico) *

Mr. Alberto Wagner de Reyna (Peru) **

Ms. Zhao Dihua (China) **

- * Term of office expires on 2 May 1986.
- ** Term of office expires on 2 May 1989.

Rector

Mr. Soedjatmoko

Ex officio members

Mr. Javier Pérez de Cuéllar, Secretary-General of the United Nations

Mr. Amadou Mahtar-M'Bow, Director-General of UNESCO

Mr. Michel Doo Kingué, Executive Director of UNITAR

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Council of the University, which will be issued as Supplement No. 31 (A/38/31).

(c) Unified approach to development analysis and planning: report of the Secretary-General

At its organizational session for 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to transmit, without debate, the report of the Secretary-General on a unified approach to development analysis and planning (A/38/62) to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session (decision 1983/101). At its first regular session of 1983, the Council continued its consideration of this item (resolution 1983/13).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under decision 36/405 (A/38/62).

81. Special economic and disaster relief assistance:

(a) Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator: reports of the Secretary-General

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, inter alia, took note with appreciation of the comprehensive report of the Secretary-General on strengthening the capacity of the United Nations system to respond to natural disasters and other disaster situations (A/38/202-E/1983/94), which was complemented by his report on the work of the Office of the United

Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator (A/38/201-E/1983/9); and recommended that the General Assembly should authorize the Secretary-General to permit the Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator to respond, within existing resources, to requests for emergency disaster assistance up to a total of \$600,000 in any one year (resolution 1983/47).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General on the activities of the Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator: A/38/201-E/1983/69 and Corr.1;
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolutions 36/225 and 37/144: A/38/202-E/1983/94.
- (b) Special programmes of economic assistance: reports of the Secretary-General

Assistance to the Central African Republic

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/145 (A/38/216).

Assistance to the drought-stricken areas in Djibouti, Ethiopia, Kenya, Somalia, the Sudan and Uganda

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council requested the Secretary-General to keep the situation under review and to apprise the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session of the progress achieved (resolution 1983/46).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/147 (A/38/214).

Assistance to Botswana

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/148 (A/38/216).

Assistance to Liberia

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/149 (A/38/216).

Assistance to Democratic Yemen

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/150 (A/38/212).

Assistance to Cape Verde

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/152 (A/38/216).

Assistance to Djibouti

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/153 (A/38/216).

Assistance to the Comoros

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/154 (A/38/216).

Assistance to Chad

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/155 (A/38/213).

Assistance to Guinea-Bissau

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/156 (A/38/216).

Assistance to Nicaragua

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/157.

Assistance to Sierra Leone

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/158 (A/38/211).

Assistance to the Gambia

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/159 (A/38/216).

Assistance to Lesotho

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/160 (A/38/216).

Assistance to Mozambique

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/161 (A/38/216).

Assistance to Uganda

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/162 (A/38/216).

Assistance to Lebanon

In accordance with resolution 37/163, the United Nations Co-ordinator of Assistance for the Reconstruction and Development of Lebanon gave, on 17 May 1983, an oral progress report (see E/1983/SR.7) to the Economic and Social Council at its first regular session. In that report, he noted that, while the emergency phase of assistance to Lebanon was over, much repair and rehabilitation work had to be done and, in that connection, the World Bank had recommended a specific list of projects. The Council decided to take note with appreciation of the oral report made by the United Nations Co-ordinator, and appealed to all Member States, organs, organizations and bodies of the United Nations system to continue to mobilize all possible assistance for the reconstruction and development of Lebanon, in accordance with the relevant resolutions and decisions of the General Assembly and of the Council (decision 1983/112).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/163 (A/38/217).

Assistance to Ghana

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, deeply concerned at the adverse economic conditions in Chana, exacerbated by the sudden repatriation of over 1 million Ghanaians and the acute food shortages resulting from unfavourable weather conditions, and noting with appreciation the response of the Secretary-General to the request of the Government of Ghana and his prompt dispatch of multi-agency mission to Chana to consult with the Government on the preparation of short-term and medium-term programmes of assistance geared towards the generation of employment among the returnees, requested the Secretary-General, to submit the report of the multi-agency mission to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session (resolution 1983/44).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General on the multi-agency mission (A/38/215).

Assistance to Bolivia, Ecuador and Peru

At its second regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, deeply concerned about the large-scale devastation wrought by the heavy rain and floods which had recently affected extensive areas of Bolivia, Ecuador and Peru and by the drought being suffered by Bolivia and Peru, requested the Secretary-General to take the necessary measures to assist the Governments of Bolivia, Ecuador and Peru to prepare a broad programme for the reconstruction and rehabilitation of the areas and sectors affected, to take appropriate steps to mobilize resources for special international assistance to Bolivia, Ecuador and Peru, and to apprise the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session and the Council at its second regular session of 1984 of progress made in the implementation of the resolution (resolution 1983/45).

(c) Implementation of the medium-term and long-term recovery and rehabilitation programme in the Sudano-Sahelian region:
report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/165 (A/38/152-E/1983/38).

82. Implementation of the Programme for the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

83. Second World Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discriminations report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Second World Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination: A/CONF.119/26;
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General on the Conference, called for under General Assembly resolution 37/41: A/38/426.
- 84. International Youth Year: Participation, Development, Peace: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/48 (A/38/460).

85. World social situations

(a) Implementation of General Assembly resolution 37/54

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council endorsed the conclusions reached by the Commission for Social Development at its twenty-eighth session on the 1982 Report on the World Social Situation and transmitted those conclusions to the General Assembly for its consideration (resolution 1983/8).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the conclusions of the Commission for Social Development on the 1982 Report on the World Social Situation (Economic and Social Council resolution 1983/8, annex).

(b) National experience in achieving far-reaching social and economic changes for the purpose of social progress: reports of the Secretary-General

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council considered the report of the Secretary-General on national experience in promoting the co-operative movement (A/38/63) (resolution 1983/15); at the same session, the Council took note of the report of the Secretary-General on national experience in achieving far-reaching social and economic changes for the purpose of social progress (A/38/64 and Add.1) (decision 1983/129).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following reports of the Secretary-General:

- (a) National experience in promoting the co-operative movement, called for under resolution 36/18: A/38/63;
- (b) National experience in achieving far-reaching social and economic changes for the purpose of social progress, called for under resolution 36/19: A/38/64 and Add.1.
- (c) Popular participation in its various forms as an important factor in development and in the realization of human rights: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/55 (A/38/338 and Add.1).

86. Importance of the universal realization of the right of peoples to self-determination and of the speedy granting of independence to colonial countries and peoples for the effective guarantee and observance of human rights: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolutions 37/42 and 37/43 (A/38/447).

- 87. Elimination of all forms of racial discrimination:
 - (a) Report of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination:
 - (i) Report of the Committee
 - (ii) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following reports:

(a) Report of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination on its twenty-seventh and twenty-eighth sessions, which will be issued as Supplement No. 18 (A/38/18);

- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/44: A/38/393.
- (b) Status of the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/45 (A/38/390).

(c) Status of the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/47 (A/38/391).

88. Policies and programmes relating to youth: report of the Secretary-General

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council requested the Secretary-General to bring to the attention of the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session all relevant documents on the question of youth prepared for the Commission for Social Development (resolution 1983/14).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/50 (A/38/339).

89. Question of aging: report of the Secretary-General

At its first regular session of 1981, the Economic and Social Council, inter alia, requested the Secretary-General to report to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session, through the Council and the Commission for Social Development, on further actions to implement the recommendations adopted at the World Assembly on Aging (resolution 1981/23).

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided to inform the General Assembly that the report to be submitted by the Secretary-General to the Assembly at its thirty-eighth session on the implementation of the Vienna International Plan of Action on Aging in pursuance of Assembly resolution 37/51 should also be considered as the response to Council resolution 1981/23 (decision 1983/127).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/51.

90. World Programme of Action concerning Disabled Persons: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/53.

91. United Nations Decade for Women: Equality, Development and Peace:

(a) Implementation of the Programme of Action for the Second Half of the United Nations Decade for Women: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/58, and relating also to resolution 37/57 (A/38/146).

(b) Preparations for the World Conference to Review and Appraise the Achievements of the United Nations Decade for Women

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council decided that the programme budget implications (A/CONF.116/PC/9/Add.1) of the recommendations of the Commission on the Status of Women Acting as the Preparatory Body for the World Conference to Review and Appraise the Achievements of the United Nations Decade for Women should be revised to adequately reflect the views expressed by delegations at the first session of that body and at the first regular session of 1983 of the Council, and requested the Secretary-General to submit those revised proposals to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session (decision 1983/131); at the same session, the Council took note of the report of the Commission on the Status of Women Acting as the Preparatory Body for the World Conference to Review and Appraise the Achievements of the United Nations Decade for Women (A/CONF.116/PC/9 and Corr.1) and decided to endorse the recommendations contained therein and to transmit the report to the Assembly for consideration at its thirty-eighth session (decision 1983/132).

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

(c) International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement of Women: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/56 (A/38/406).

(d) Voluntary Fund for the United Nations Decade for Women: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/62.

92. Elimination of all forms of discrimination against women:

(a) Report of the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women

At its first regular session of 1983, the Economic and Social Council, inter alia, took note of the report of the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women on its first session (A/38/45); and requested the Secretary-General to transmit the report of the Committee to the General Assembly

at its thirty-eighth session for consideration, as well as to the Commission on the Status of Women for information (resolution 1983/1).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women on its first session, which will be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 45 (A/38/45).

(b) Status of the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/64 (A/38/378).

93. Rlimination of all forms of religious intolerance

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the relevant parts of the report of the Economic and Social Council (A/38/3 (Parts I and II)), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3).

94. Human rights and scientific and technological developments

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/189 B (A/38/195).

95. Question of a convention on the rights of the child

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the relevant parts of the report of the Economic and Social Council (A/38/3 (Parts I-III)), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3).

96. International Covenants on Human Rights:

(a) Report of the Human Rights Committee

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Human Rights Committee on its seventeenth, eighteenth and nineteenth sessions, which will be issued as Supplement No. 40 (A/38/40).

(b) Status of the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights and the Optional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under pargraph 12 of resolution 37/191 (A/38/392).

97. Torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment

- (a) Report of the Economic and Social Council (A/37/3 (Parts I and II)), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3;
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 36/151.

98. Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees:

- (a) Report of the High Commissioner
- (b) Assistance to refugees in Africa: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the High Commissioner covering the period from 1 April 1982 to 31 March 1983: Supplement No. 12 (A/38/12);
- (b) Addendum to the report of the High Commissioner, containing the report on the thirty-fourth session of the Executive Committee of the High Commissioner's Programme: Supplement No. 12A (A/38/12/Add.1);
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/197.

99. International campaign against traffic in drugs: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/198.

100. Alternative approaches and ways and means within the United Nations system for improving the effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamental freedoms:

- (a) Study on international conditions and human rights: report of the Secretary-General
- (b) National institutions for the promotion and protection of human rights: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General on the study on international conditions and human rights, called for under resolutions 36/133 and 37/200;
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General on national institutions for the promotion and protection of human rights, called for under resolution 36/134: A/38/416.

101. New international humanitarian order: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/201 (A/38/450).

- 102. Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories transmitted under Article 73 e of the Charter of the United Nations:
 - (a) Report of the Secretary-General
 - (b) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee: A/38/23 (Part IV), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 23 (A/38/23);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General.
- 103. Activities of foreign economic and other interests which are impeding the implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples in Namibia and in all other Territories under colonial domination and efforts to eliminate colonialism, apartheid and racial discrimination in southern Africa: report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee (A/38/23 (Part III)), which will be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 23 (A/38/23);
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the report of the United Nations Centre on Transnational Corporations: A/38/444.
- 104. Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples by the specialized agencies and the international institutions associated with the United Nations:
 - (a) Report of the Special Committee on the Situation with regard to the Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples
 - (b) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

(a) Report of the Special Committee: A/38/23 (Part IV), to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 23 (A/38/23);

- (b) Report of the Economic and Social Council: A/38/3, to be subsequently issued as Supplement No. 3 (A/38/3);
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/32: A/38/111 and Add.1, 2, 3 and 4.
- 105. United Nations Educational and Training Programme for Southern Africa: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General on the Programme.

106. Offers by Member States of study and training facilities for inhabitants of Non-Self-Governing Territories: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/34.

- 107. Financial reports and audited financial statements, and reports of the Board of Auditors:
 - (a) United Nations Development Programme
 - (b) United Nations Children's Fund
 - (c) United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East
 - (d) United Nations Institute for Training and Research
 - (e) Voluntary funds administered by the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees
 - (f) United Nations Fund for Population Activities

- (a) Financial reports:
 - (i) United Nations Development Programme: Supplement No. 5A (A/38/5/Add.l);
 - (ii) United Nations Children's Fund: Supplement No. 5B (A/38/5/Add.2);
 - (iii) United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East: Supplement No. 5C (A/38/5/Add.3);
 - (iv) United Nations Institute for Training and Research: Supplement No. 5D (A/38/5/Add.4);

- (v) Voluntary funds administered by the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees: Supplement No. 5E (A/38/5/Add.5);
- (vi) United Nations Fund for Population Activities: Supplement No. 5G (A/38/5/Add.7);
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General on proposed changes by the Board of Auditors to the Annex to the Financial Regulations of the United Nations: A/38/313;
- (c) Report of the Advisory Committee: A/38/433.

108. Programme budget for the biennium 1982-1983

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Performance report of the Secretary-General on the programme budget for the biennium 1982-1983;
- (b) Report of the Advisory Committee.

109. Proposed programme budget for the biennium 1984-1985

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Proposed programme budget for the biennium 1984-1985: Supplement No. 6 (A/38/6);
- (b) Reports of the Advisory Committee: Supplement No. 7 (A/38/7) and Supplement No. 7A (A/38/7/Add.1-).

A number of the other documents will be submitted under this item, in particular on the following subjects:

First class travel in the United Nations

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 35/217, section X.

Emoluments of the members of the International Court of Justice

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it a report of the Secretary-General on this subject.

Compensation and other conditions of service of full-time officials other than members of the Secretariat

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under section XIV of resolution 37/237.

Contractual status of language teachers

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under section XV of resolution 37/237.

Organization and methods for official travel

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/241.

United Nations language training programme

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under section II of resolution 36/235.

Information System Unit in the Department of International Economic and Social Affairs

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report called for under resolution 36/237.

110. Programme planning:

- (a) Report of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination: Supplement No. 38 (A/38/38);
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Draft rules governing programme planning: A/38/126;
 - (ii) Measures to strengthen United Nations evaluation systems and evaluation units: A/38/133;
- (c) Note by the Secretary-General on requested reformulations of the medium-term plan 1984-1989: Future A/37/6/Add.1;
- (d) Report of the Joint Inspection Unit (relates also to item 113): A/38/333.

111. Financial emergency of the United Nations:

(a) Report of the Negotiating Committee on the Financial Emergency of the United Nations

(b) Report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/13.

- 112. Administrative and budgetary co-ordination of the United Nations with the specialized agencies and the International Atomic Energy Agency:
 - (a) Report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Advisory Committee called for under resolution 37/128.

(b) Feasibility of establishing a single administrative tribunal: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it an interim report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/129.

113. Joint Inspection Unit: reports of the Joint Inspection Unit

At present, the Joint Inspection Unit is composed of the following 11 members:

Mr. Mark E. Allen (United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Island) **

Mr. Maurice Bertrand (France) *

Mr. Alexander Efimov (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) **

Mr. Alfred N. Forde (Barbados) *

Mr. Toman Hutagalung (Indonesia) **

Mr. M. Salah B. Ibrahim (Egypt) **

Mr. Nasser Kaddour (Syrian Arab Republic) **

Mr. Moustapha Ould Khalifa (Mauritania) *

Mr. Earl D. Sohm (United States of America) *

Mr. Miljenko Vuković (Yugoslavia) *

Mr. Norman Williams (Panama) **

^{*} Term of office expires on 31 December 1985.

^{**} Term of office expires on 31 December 1987.

⁽a) Annual report of the Joint Inspection Unit: Supplement No. 34 (A/38/34);

⁽b) Reports of the Joint Inspection Unit:

- (i) Contribution of the United Nations system to the conservation and management of Latin American cultural and natural heritage;
 A/37/509 (see also A/38/170);
- (ii) Department of Technical Co-operation for Development: A/38/172 and Add.1 (relates also to item 109);
- (iii) Activities of the United Nations Sudano-Sahelian Office: A/38/180 and Add.1 (relates also to item 81 (c));
 - (iv) United Nations system co-operation in developing evaluation by Governments: A/38/333 (relates also to item 79 (a));
 - (v) Second report on the elaboration of regulations for the planning, programming and evaluation cycle of the United Nations: A/38/160 (relates also to item 110);
 - (vi) United Nations Department of International Economic and Social Affairs: A/38/334 (relates also to item 109);
- (vii) United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East: A/38/143 (relates also to item 73);
- (c) Report of the Secretary-General on the implementation of the recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit: A/C.5/38/8;
- (d) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the work programme of the Joint Inspection Unit for 1983: A/38/92.

114. Pattern of conferences:

- (a) Report of the Committee on Conferences
- (b) Reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Conferences, which has been issued as Supplement No. 32 (A/38/32).

115. Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses of the United Nations: report of the Committee on Contributions

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Contributions, which has been issued as Supplement No. 11 (A/38/11 and Add.1).

116. Personnel questions:

- (a) Composition of the Secretariat: report of the Secretary-General
- (b) Respect for the privileges and immunities of officials of the United Nations and the specialized agencies and related organizations: report of the Secretary-General
- (c) Other personnel questions: reports of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Reports of the Secretary-General:
 - (i) Composition of the Secretariat: A/38/347 and Corr.1;
 - (ii) Respect for the privileges and immunities of officials of the United Nations and the specialized agencies and related organizations, called for under resolution 37/236;
 - (iii) Amendments to Staff Rules;
 - (iv) List of staff members:
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the views of the United Nations staff representatives called for under resolution 35/213.

117. United Nations common system: report of the International Civil Service Commission

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the International Civil Service Commission: Supplement No. 30 (A/38/30);
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the views of the Federation of International Civil Servants' Associations.

118. United Nations pension system: report of the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board

- (a) Report of the United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board: Supplement No. 9 (A/38/9);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General on the investments of the Pension Fund;
- (c) Report of the Advisory Committee.

119. Financing of the United Nations peace-keeping forces in the Middle East

(a) United Nations Disengagement Observer Force: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General on the financing of UNDOF, called for under resolutions 37/38 A and B;
- (b) Report of the Advisory Committee.
- (b) United Nations Interim Force in Lebanon: report of the Secretary-General

On 18 July 1983, the Security Council renewed the mandate of UNIFIL for a period of three months until 19 October 1983 (resolution 536 (1983)).

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Secretary-General on the financing of UNIFIL, called for under resolutions 37/127 A and B;
- (b) Report of the Advisory Committee.
- 120. Consideration of the draft articles on most-favoured-nation clauses: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 36/111 (A/38/344).

121. Progressive development of the principles and norms of international law relating to the new international economic order: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/103 (A/38/366 and Add.1).

122. United Nations Programme of Assistance in the Teaching, Study, Dissemination and Wider Appreciation of International Law: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 36/108.

123. Measures to prevent international terrorism which endangers or takes innocent human lives or jeopardizes fundamental freedoms and study of the underlying causes of those forms of terrorism and acts of violence which lie in misery, frustration, grievance and despair and which cause some people to sacrifice human lives, including their own, in an attempt to effect radical changes: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 36/109 (A/38/355).

124. Peaceful settlement of disputes between States

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

125. Draft Code of Offences against the Peace and Security of Mankind

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the International Law Commission: Supplement No. 10 (A/38/10);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/102: A/38/356.

126. Report of the Special Committee on Enhancing the Effectiveness of the Principle of Non-Use of Force in International Relations

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the Special Committee: Supplement No. 41 (A/38/41);
- (b) Report of the Secretary-General called for under paragraph 4 of resolution 37/105: A/38/357.

127. Report of the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law on the work of its sixteenth session

- (a) Report of the Commission on the work of its sixteenth session; Supplement No. 17 (A/38/17);
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General transmitting the comments of the Trade and Development Board in accordance with resolution 2205 (XXI).

128. Consideration of effective measures to enhance the protection, security and safety of diplomatic and consular missions and representatives: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/108 (A/38/379 and Add.1).

129. Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convention against the Recruitment, Use, Financing and Training of Mercenaries

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Ad Hoc Committee, which will be issued as Supplement No. 43 (A/38/43).

130. Review of the multilateral treaty-making process

At the thirty-eighth session, no advance documentation is expected under this item.

131. Report of the International Law Commission on the work of its thirty-fifth session

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the following documents:

- (a) Report of the International Law Commission on the work of its thirty-fifth session: Supplement No. 10 (A/38/10);
- (b) Note by the Secretary-General containing the text of the draft articles definitively or provisionally adopted by the Commission on the topics to be considered at its thirty-fifth session: A/38/148.
- 132. Convention on the Law of Treaties between States and International Organizations or between International Organizations: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General called for under resolution 37/112 (A/38/145 and Add.1).

133. Report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country, which will be issued as Supplement No. 26 (A/38/26).

134. Report of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the Strengthening of the Role of the Organization

135. Draft Declaration on Social and Legal Principles relating to the Protection and Welfare of Children, with Special Reference to Foster Placement and Adoption Nationally and Internationally: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General containing comments of Governments, called for under resolution 37/115 (A/38/389).

Draft Body of Principles for the Protection of All Persons under Any Form of Detention or Imprisonment: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General containing comments of Member States, called for under decision 37/427 (A/38/388).

137. Draft standard rules of procedure for United Nations conferences: report of the Secretary-General

At the thirty-eighth session, the General Assembly will have before it the report of the Secretary-General, including any comments received in response thereto, called for under decision 37/428 (A/38/298 and Add.1).

138. Consequences of the prolongation of the armed conflict between Iran and Iraq

In a letter dated 29 July 1983 (A/38/191), Iraq requested the inclusion of the above-mentioned supplementary item in the agenda of the thirty-eighth session.

On 23 September 1983 (see A/38/PV.3), the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/38/250), to include this item in the agenda and to consider it directly in plenary meeting.

139. Implementation of the conclusions of the Second Review Conference of the Parties to the Treaty on the Non-Proliferation of Nuclear Weapons and establishment of a preparatory committee for the Third Review Conference

In a letter dated 9 August 1983 (A/38/192 and Add.1), Australia, Austria, the Bahamas, Bangladesh, Belgium, Bolivia, Bulgaria, Canada, Chad, Costa Rica, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, El Salvador, Fiji, Finland, the German Democratic Republic, the Federal Republic of Germany, Greece, Guatemala, Guinea-Bissau, Haiti, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Japan, the Lao People's Democratic Republic, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Luxembourg, Malaysia, Mauritius, Mongolia, Morocco, the Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Paraguay, Peru, the Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Samoa, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Solomon Islands, Somalia, Sweden, Thailand, Turkey, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, the United States of America and Uruguay requested the inclusion of the above-mentioned supplementary item in the agenda of the thirty-eighth session.

On 23 September 1983 (see A/38/PV.3), the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/38/250), to include this item in the agenda and to allocate it to the First Committee.

140. Question of Antarctica

In a letter dated 11 August 1983 (A/38/193), Antigua and Barbuda and Malaysia requested the inclusion of the above-mentioned supplementary item in the agenda of the thirty-eighth session.

On 23 September 1983 (see A/38/PV.3), the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/38/250), to include this item in the agenda and to allocate it to the First Committee.

141. Conclusion of a treaty on the prohibition of the use of force in outer space and from space against the Earth

In a letter dated 19 August 1983 (A/38/194), the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics requested the inclusion of the above-mentioned supplementary item in the agenda of the thirty-eighth session.

On 23 September 1983 (see A/38/PV.4), the General Assembly decided, on the recommendation of the General Committee (A/38/250), to include this item in the agenda and to allocate it to the First Committee.